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CHARACTERISTICS OF THE GROWTH ENTERPRISE MARKET (*GEM”) OF THE STOCK EXCHANGE OF HONG
KONG LIMITED (THE "STOCK EXCHANGE")

GEM has been positioned as a market designed to accommodate companies to which a higher
investment risk may be attached than other companies listed on the Stock Exchange. Prospective
investors should be aware of the potential risks of investing in such companies and should make
the decision to invest only after due and careful consideration. The greater risk profile and other
characteristics of GEM mean that it is a market more suited to professional and other sophisticated
investors.

Given the emerging nature of companies listed on GEM, there is a risk that securities traded on GEM
may be more susceptible to high market volatility than securities fraded on the Main Board and no
assurance is given that there will be a liquid market in the securities traded on GEM.

Hong Kong Exchanges and Clearing Limited and The Stock Exchange take no responsibility for the
contents of this report, make no representation as to its accuracy or completeness and expressly
disclaim any liability whatsoever for any loss howsoever arising from or in reliance upon the whole or
any part of the contents of this report.

This report, for which the Directors collectively and individually accept full responsibility, includes
particulars given in compliance with the GEM Listing Rules for the purpose of giving information with
regard fo the Company. The Directors, having made all reasonable enquiries, confirm that, to the best
of their knowledge and belief, the information contained in this report is accurate and complete in
all material respects and not misleading or deceptive and there are no other matters the omission of
which would make any statement herein or this report misleading.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWR DT

REVIEW AND PROSPECT

Shrine and Paper-offering

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the shrine
and paper-offering businesses were still confronted
by the harsh and severe situation arising from the
government’s columbarium policy and the judicial
review proceedings(the “Judicial Review”)of the Group
against the notfices dated 22 October 2010 issued by
the Planning Department under section 23(1) of the
Town Planning Ordinances in relation to Lot 2073 in
Demarcation District No. 104 (the “"Land”), which alleged
that there is or was an unauthorized development on
the Land meaning the carrying out of development of
columbarium use and/or storage use which constitutes
a material change in the use of the Land. By judgment
of the High Court made on 3 October 2011 (the
“Judgment”), the Court ordered that the Group's
application for Judicial Review was dismissed. As a
nutshell, the Judge having considered the planning
intention, the context of the Outline Zoning Plan ("OZP")
and the meaning of “shrine”, the Judge came to the
view that the use of the Land by the project of the Group
in Yuen Long ("The Shrine”) plainly falls outside the
scope of a use serving the needs of the villagers and in
support of the village development; and in conclusion,
the Judge adjudged that The Shrine is not a shrine within
the meaning of Paragraph (?)(b) in the context of the
OZP but rather, it is a columbarium and the application
for Judicial Review failed.

Over the past two years, the Group has made successive
attempts to appeal against the Judgment. However,
on 10 April 2013, the Appeal Committee of the Court of
Final Appeal ordered that the Company’'s application
for leave to appeal be dismissed. Having considered
the uncertain environment in which the Group operated
and likelihood of success in the final appeal, the Board
has made a painful decision to discontinue further
appeal. This has finally put an end fo the judicial review
proceedings of the Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Attributed to discontinuation of further appeal as
aforesaid and the uncertainties on the future operations,
the Board determined to divest its investment in the
shrine and paper-offering businesses and finally
announced the completion of the disposal of the
entire inferest in Sea Marvel Limited and its subsidiaries,
which is engaged in the shrine and paper-offering
businesses, on 16 April 2013. Completion of the disposal
has relieved the group’s attention to the long-winding
judicial proceedings and redirect its resources to other
investment opportunities which may generate a better

return.

Food and Beverage Trading

Food and beverage trading only commenced
business in June 2012 and has made good progress in
performance throughout the year ended 30 June 2013.
This is evidenced from the substantial growth in furnover
from HK$1.4 million for the year ended 30 June 2012 to
HK$20.9 million for the year ended 30 June 2013.

In order to provide more value-added services to
customers, a food processing cenfre was established
in September 2012. The Board is quite optimistic about
the future performance of this business as demands
for quality food is persistently high in light of the fast
growth of the tourism industry in Hong Kong while supply
is limited. The Board is also confident that the Group
is able to capture a portion of this vast market going
forward and would therefore continue its effort in further
developing the business.

Edible Oil Trading

The edible oil tfrading did not perform satisfactorily as a
result of the weak demand in global market. In view of
the historical poor performance of this business segment,
the Board disposed of this segment in September
2012. This is in line with the business strategy in the
rationalization of the businesses of the Group so as to
focus other businesses which would generate a higher

return.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DM

Baron’s School of Music Limited

In August 2012, the Group completed the acquisition
of 49% interest in Baron’s School of Music Limited
("Baron”). Baron was founded and is currently operated
by a famous music producer in Hong Kong, Mr. Ronald
Ng. It is principally engaged in providing high quality
programmes and courses in both classical and

contemporary music.

It is the corporate strategy of the Group fo strengthen
its existing businesses and at the same time identify and
capitalize new opportunities to achieve financial growth
for the Group. In view of the business development
of Baron in both Hong Kong and the China markets,
which will result in the expansion of ifs income sources
through various co-operative arrangements, The Board
is optimistic on the prospect of Baron. The Board would,
therefore, consider that the acquisition of Baron to be
a strategically important opportunity for the Group to
participate in and entitle it fo share the results from the
business operation of Baron with a view to broaden the
Group’s income base and bringing in positive future
earnings confribution to the Group.

CHANGE OF COMPANY NAME

The name of the Company was changed from “Hong
Kong Life Group Holdings Limited” to "Celebrate
Infernational Holdings Limited” by passing a special
resolution by the shareholders of the Company at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 15 August 2012.
The Registrar of Companies in the Cayman Islands and
the Companies Registry in Hong Kong had granted
approval for the change of name of the Company on 20
August 2012 and 3 September 2012 respectively.

It is considered that the new name of the Company can
refresh the corporate image and identity of the Company
to implement the future business development of the
Group.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCIAL REVIEW

The Group’s revenue from contfinuing operations of
approximately HK$20.9 million for the year ended 30 June
2013, represents an increase of approximately HK$19.6
million or 1,437.6% as compared to the year ended
30 June 2012. The significant increase was primarily
attributable to the revenue contributed by food and
beverage trading.

For the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group’s gross profit
margin from continuing operations reduced from 7.1% to
3.6%. The significant reduction in gross profit margin was
mainly resulted from lower gross profit margin generated
from food and beverage trading where the lower margin
was accepted in order to capture and expand into the
vast food market.

The administrative expenses from continuing operations
increased by approximately HK$4.2 million, a 27.7%
increase to approximately HK$19.6 million in the year
ended 30 June 2013 from approximately HK$15.4 million
in the year ended 30 June 2012. The increase was mainly
attributed tfo the increase in legal and professional fees
incurred for the judicial review proceedings and the
lease rental for the new office and the food processing

centre.

Finance costs from continuing operations increased
by approximately HKS$0.6 million to approximately
HKS$14.2 million in the year ended 30 June 2013 from
approximately HK$13.6 million in the corresponding year
of 2012, which was mainly due to the increase in imputed
interest expense on redemption of the convertible bonds
in the year ended 30 June 2013.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEWR DT

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group
completed the disposals of its respective equity interests
of 756% and 100% in Top Entrepreneur Profits Limited
and Sea Marvel Limited (the "Disposal Group”), which
resulted in an aggregate loss of approximately HKS7.1
million arising from the disposals. In addition, the
aggregate net operating loss from the Disposal Group for
the year ended 30 June 2013 up to the dates of disposals
amounted to approximately HK$1.0 million. The Group,
therefore, recognised a total loss of approximately HK$8.1
million from discontinued operations during the year
ended 30 June 2013.

Compared with the year ended 30 June 2012, the
Group’s LBITDA (Loss before interest, tax, depreciation
and amortisation) from continuing operations reduced
by approximately HK$3.0 million from approximately
HK$19.9 million to approximately HK$16.9 million. This was
mainly attributed to the gain arising from the redemption
of convertible bonds and the gross profit contributed
from food and beverage frading.

LIQUIDITY AND FINANCIAL RESOURCES

As at 30 June 2013, the Group held total assets
of approximately HK$72.7 million (30 June 2012:
approximately HK$72.7 million), including cash and bank
balances of approximately HK$0.9 million (30 June 2012:
approximately HK3.8 million).

As at 30 June 2013, the Group had total liabilities of
approximately HK$127.8 million (30 June 2012: HK$159.8
million) which mainly comprise of convertible bonds
amounting to approximately HK$123.8 million (30 June
2012: approximately HK$119.6 million).

As at 30 June 2013, the gearing ratio, expressed as a
percentage of total debts over total assets was about
175.8% (2012: 219.8%). This significant reduction was
mainly resulted from the disposal of the Sea Marvel
Limited and its subsidiaries in April 2013.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2013, the Group had no contingent
liabilities (30 June 2012: nil).

EXPOSURE TO FLUCTUATIONS IN
EXCHANGE RATES AND ANY RELATED
HEDGES

No significant exchange risk is expected as the Group's
cash, borrowings, income and expenses are settled
in Hong Kong dollars. The Group had neither foreign
currency hedging activities nor any financial instruments

for hedging purposes during the year.

CHARGES ON GROUP ASSETS

As at 30 June 2013, the Group did not have any charges
on its assets (30 June 2012: nil).

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

In May 2012, the Company announced tfo raise
approximately HK$88.22 million before expenses by way
of a right issue at a subscription price of HK$0.138 per
rights share on the basis of 5 rights shares for every 1
existing share held (the "Rights Issue”). The Rights Issue
was approved by the independent shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 18 June 2012 and became unconditional on 13 July
2012. 639,250,500 shares of the Company were issued
and allotted on 20 July 2012 accordingly.

As at 30 June 2013, the total number of issued shares of
the Company was 767,100,600 shares of HK$0.0001 each
(30 June 2012: 127,850,100 shares of HK$0.0001 each).
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

EEENWR DM

EMPLOYEES, REMUNERATION POLICIES
AND SHARE OPTION SCHEME

As at 30 June 2013, the Group had 17 employees (30
June 2012: 13). The total staff costs including Directors’
remuneration for the year were approximately HK$4.5
million (2012: approximately HK$6.1 million). The Group’s
remuneration policy is formulated on the basis of the
performance and experience of individual employee and
is in line with the market practices. The Group offers to
its employees other fringe benefits including Mandatory
Provident Fund and medical benefits. Share options
may be granted fo employees based on performance
evaluation in order to provide incentives and rewards.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENT

The Group has invested in shares of certain companies
which are fraded on the Stock Exchange. As at 30
June 2013, the Group held available-for-sale financial
assets at fair value through profit and loss amounted
to approximately HK$13.3 million (2012: approximately
HKS$6.1 million).

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2013, the Group
did not have any significant investment.

MATERIAL ACQUISITION AND DISPOSAL

In February 2012, the Group enfered info an agreement
tfo acquire 49% of the total issued share capital of
Baron’s School of Music Limited, a company which
is principally engaged in providing high quality
programmes and courses in both classical and
contemporary music, for a consideration of HK$47.04
million which is satisfied by (i) HK$2.04 million in cash;
and (ii) HK$45 million by the issue of promissory note from
the Company. The aforesaid acquisition was completed
in August 2012.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

In February 2013, the Group enfered info an agreement
tfo dispose of the entire issued share capital of Sea
Marvel Limited, an investment holding company for
subsidiaries engaging in the provision of shrine for
memorial ancestor and paper-offering business, for a
consideration of HK$8 million which is satisfied by (i) HK$2
million in cash as refundable deposit; (i) HKS6 million
in cash payable on completion of the disposal. The
aforesaid disposal was completed in April 2013.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30 June
2013, there was no material acquisition and disposal of
subsidiaries and associated company by the Group.

BEEENWE D

MR-ZE—Z=Z5-f  AEEFTUBEALESea
Marvel Limited (ERAREZR AR HK B
DNAZEBERRBEALSTEUARRSHER
%) 22 B TR - {2 %58,000,000/%
7+ #d(i) 2,000,000 TUBL T B
BERE ; R(i) 6,000,000 TBARHESE
ERELNREEN  WEHEER-ZE—=F
AR e

BREXHEEN RBE-Z-—ZFXA=1
HIEFE  AEBEWEETHEHEWE 2T RE
ERBRZERPBREE -
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EENEHREEAE

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. LEUNG Wai Kuen, Cerene ("Ms. Leung”), aged 45,
was appointed as Executive Director on 18 April 2011.
She is also the director of various subsidiaries of the
Group. Ms. Leung holds a Bachelor’'s degree in Business
Administration from the San Francisco State University,
the USA. She has over 10 years’ experience in finance
and accounting, including auditing, budgeting, cost
control, and formulating policies and strategies over
the financial operations and management for various

companies.

Mr. ZHANG Yan ("Mr. Zhang”), aged 28, graduated
from the Shanghai Institute of Technology, with major in
Industrial Automation and minor in Marketing. He has
extensive experience in marketing promotions since he
operated an advertising production and public relation
company in 2002. He passed through the Quality Migrant
Admission Scheme to work in Asia Television Limited in
Hong Kong in 2008. Mr. Zhang passed the Licensing
Examination for Securities and Futures Intermediaries
in 2010 and has since been working in the securities

industry.
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INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Ms. CHAN Wan Yee, ("Ms. Chan”) aged 28, was
appointfed as Independent Non-executfive Director on
31 December 2011. Ms. Chan holds a Bachelor degree
in Business Administration (Accounting and Finance)
with honours from the University of Hong Kong. She is a
Certified Public Accountant of the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants and gained valuable

experience from an international audif firm.

Mr. SIU Kwok Chung (*Mr. Siu”), aged 55, was appointed
as Independent Non-executive Director on 18 April
2011. He is an expert in Consumer Electronics Industry
and Agricultural Industry. In 1988, he founded his Siu’s
Electronics Production and Trading Company. The
products were mainly electronics remotes and household
elecfronics appliances. Owing fo fast expansion of
business, he had to raise the production scale and
moved the Hong Kong production plants to Mainland
China in 1991. At that moment, he was responsible for
his factory’s overall management, strategic planning,
business sales and marketing and new products
research and development. The business scope was
specially focused in Hong Kong and overseas markets
such as India, Association of Southeast Asian Nations
and Middle East. In 2005, Mr. Siu joined Chaoda Modern
Agriculture (Holding) Limited. Currently, Mr. Siu is the
Managing Director of its subsidiary, Chaoda Vegetable &
Fruits (Wholesale and Logistics) Limited. He is responsible
for sale and marketing management. Overall, Mr. Siu has
more than 23 years experiences in the related fields.

Mr. SIT Bun (“Mr. Sit"), aged 74, was appointed as
Independent Non-executive Director on 18 April 2011. He
is the chairman of Chinacomm International Limited in
Hong Kong. Mr. Sit was one of the pioneers in infroducing
the wireless paging technology into the PRC. He also
assisted in modernizing the International Direct Dialing
call services from Guangdong Province to Hong Kong
and Macau. Mr. Sit has over 25 years’ experience in
telecommunications. He was a member of the Eighth,
Ninth and Tenth Chinese People’s Political Consultative
Conference in Beijing.

ESNSREEAE

BIAEPITESE

mERLE ((Rztl) 285 R=-B——F
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EENEHREEAE

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. NG Chi Ho, Dennis ("Mr. Ng“), aged 55, joined
the Group as the Chief Financial Officer in December
2011, holds a Bachelor of Commerce degree from
the University of New South Wales, Australia and is a
chartered accountant of The Institfute of Chartered
Accountants in Australia as well as a fellow member of
The Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
Mr. Ng was the company secretary of Powerleader
Science & Technology Group Limited, a company whose
shares are listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange from
July 2007 to April 2010 and the company secretary of
Tech Pro Technology Development Limited, a company
whose shares are listed on the Main Board of the
Stock Exchange from December 2009 to July 2013. He
is currently an independent non-executive director of
Media Asia Group Holdings Limited, a company whose
shares are listed on the GEM of the Stock Exchange.

Mr. LEUNG King Fai ('Mr. Leung”), aged 42, is the
Company Secretary of the Company. He graduated from
Deakin University with a Bachelor’'s degree in Commerce.
Mr. Leung is a member of CPA Australia and the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. He is
currently an executive director of Hao Wen Holdings
Limited, a company whose shares are listed on the GEM
of the Stock Exchange and an independent director
of Biostar Pharmaceuticals Inc., a company listed on
NASDAQ Stock Market.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board is committed to establish good corporate
governance and adopt sound corporate governance
practices. The Directors strongly believe that reasonable
and sound corporate governance practices are essential
for the growth of the Group and for safeguarding and
enhancing shareholders’ interests.

Throughout the financial year ended 30 June 2013, the
Company has complied with the provisions of the Code
on Corporate Governance Practices (the "CG Code")
as set out in Appendix 15 of the Rules Governing the
Listing of Securities (the "GEM Listing Rules”) on the
Growth Enferprise Market of the Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited with the exception of provision A.4.1. The
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company
are not all appointed for a specific ferms. They are,
however, subject to retirement by rotation and re-election
at the annual general meeting of the Company in
accordance with Article 87 of the articles of association
of the Company. Any new Director appointed by the
Board to fill a causal vacancy or as an addition to the
Board shall be subject to re-election at the next following
general meeting or at the next following annual general
meeting of the company.

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The Board of Directors (the "Board”) currently comprises
five Directors, of whom two are Executive Directors and
three are Independent Non-executive Directors. One
Independent Non-executive Director has the appropriate
professional accounting qualifications or related
financial management experience and expertise. The
participation of Independent Non-executive Directors
in the Board bring a diverse range of expertise, skills
and independent judgment on issues relating to the
Group’s strategies, performance, conflicts of inferests
and management process to ensure that the interests
of all shareholders of the Company have been duly
considered.

TEERRE
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TEERRE

The Board considers that all the Independent Non-
executive Directors are independent and has received
from each of them the annual confirmation of
independence pursuant fo Rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules. None of the Independent Non-executive Directors
has served the Company for nine years or more.

The Board is entfrusted with the overall responsibility
for promoting the success of the Company by the
direction and supervision of the Company’s business
and affairs and the ultimate responsibility for day fo day
management of the Company which is delegafted fo
the management. To this end, monthly financial and
operational information are provided to the Board for
assessing the performance of the Company and ifs
subsidiaries. For significant matters that are specifically
delegated by the Board, the management must report
back to and obtain prior approval from the Board before
making decisions or entfering info any commitments on

behalf of the Company.

The Board conducts meeting on a regular basis and
on an ad hoc basis. Notfice of at least 14 days for
the regular meetings and reasonable notice for non-
regular meetings are given to all Directors in order that
they can attend the meetings and include matters for
discussion if necessary. Board members are provided
with all agendas and adequate information for their
review within reasonable fime before the meetings. After
the meeting, draft minutes are circulated to all directors
for comments before confirmation. Minutes of board
meetings and meetings of board committees are kept by
the company secretary and are available for inspection
by the directors at all times. Each director is entitled to
seek independent professional advice in appropriate
circumstances af the expense of the Company.
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Each newly appointed Director is provided with a
package of orientation materials setting out the required
duties and responsibilities of Directors under the GEM
Listing Rules and other relevant statutory requirements
of Hong Kong. An orientation as to director’s duties and
obligations under the GEM Listing Rules and relevant
legislations will be arranged for all newly appointed
Directors. Newly appointed Directors will also receive
an infroduction on the Company’s operation and
business. Our Directors are kept informed from fime fo
fime on the lafest development of any changes to the
regulatory requirements and the progress of compliance
of applicable rules and regulations by the Company.
Our Directors will also be updated from fime fo ftime
on the business development and operation plans
of the Company. All our Directors are encouraged to
participate in continuing professional development
seminars and/or courses to update their skills and
knowledge on the laftest development or changes in
the relevant statutes, GEM Listing Rules and corporate
governance practices.

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the confinuous

TEERRE

BRI EZAEETHRES-ERBENHR - 2Z
MR EREAIER DRI R B BHMEE
FZHRET2EERERET -BRHEEE
EYEZHESMBEEIN > AT REAERL
TRARAEEEABRECESHERSMT -
BENZAESNEENBEALRACLEERE
B RATESKTHEREEHEERED
B BHEREAQAETEARIRE
PlZERER BEETFTHERELAQATZE
BERREEFEACBRTER - AQTAEBHE
REESSHEEMEEEN  AERLTHRIR
CEERERIBT RSB WISEEER
REER,/ RRRUSEER G 2 Rk AHE
B0 3E o

RBE-B-=6 A=+tALFE SES

professional development taken by respective Directors EZ2FEHEHRENT :
are as follows:
Corporate Financial,
governance, management
rules and and
regulations other business
(including skills and
directors’ duties) knowledge
TEER - RAREKHG B EEREAM
(BREESHE) EBHERAR
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Lam Wai Pong MEFBEE x x
(resigned on 31 May 2013) (R=F—ZFHA=1—HBEE)
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong BEREE x x
(resigned on 6 September 2012) (R=F—ZFANANHEFE)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RERZL v v
Mr. Zhang Yan RELE v v
Independent Non-executive Directors BYFHTES
Ms. Chan Wan Yee BREETE Z £ v v
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung REIR EE v v
Mr. Sit Bun BEEEE v v
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TEERRE

The Board held at least a board meeting for each
quarter. Details of the attendance of the Directors during
the year ended 30 June 2013 are as follows:

EZeEFEELET-RESEEE - BE
CE-CZHEARBZTHLFERESIHEER
AT

Attendance
Executive Directors HITES
Mr. Lam Wai Pong MEFBEE 8/8
(resigned on 31 May 2013) (R=F—=ZFHBF=+—HEFFE)
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong BIEKREE 2/2
(resigned on 6 September 2012) (R=ZF—Z=F L AXHBE)
Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REBLZE 8/8
Mr. Zhang Yan R STE 8/8
Independent Non-executive Directors BIYFHITES
Ms. Chan Wan Yee PREER Z+ 8/8
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WEMREE 8/8
Mr. Sit Bun EEEE 8/8

CHAIRMAN AND CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER

The roles of the Chairman and the Chief Executfive
Officer are separated to ensure a clear division between
the Chairman’s responsibility to formulate corporate
strategies and overall business development planning
and the Chief Executive Officer’s responsibility to oversee
the Company’s daily operations. The separation ensures
a balance of power and authority so that power is not
concentrated on any individual.

The segregation of roles between the Chairman, Mr.
Lam Wai Pong and the Chief Executive Officer, Mr. Lau
Chi Kwong, functioned properly during the year ended
30 June 2013 until their respective resignations on 31
May 2013 and 6 September 2012. The Board has not yet
identified the suitable candidates to fill the vacancies. All
Executive Directors now assume and share the roles and
responsibilities of the Chairman and the Chief Executive
Officer until the suitable candidates come on board.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

FRETHAR2ACE D  IUBRERE
BAEBBEEWS T NEEABHRTLHE
RERBEBBRRAL MOTBRAREEE
REAZAFEE - ZEATHREIRRE
gt SO TSEFREMEA -

o m W R
. e

REBE-Z2-=FX"A=Z1THLZFE £F
MEBELERTHARST AT E 2D THE
BIE EERER-_Z—=ZFHEA=+—80K
TE-ZHFAARHINBERL -EEEE
SHAMEIEBEARER LMRZER - Bt
PRHTESRAREIHFAETERTR
BEZAGKRBE BEEABEALTNAESS
Bl



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 im BB (&) G R 2 7

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

The remuneration committee is chaired by Ms. Chan Wan
Yee, an Independent Non-executive Director. Currently,
the remuneration committee’s other two members are
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung and Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.

The role of the remuneration committee is to recommend
tfo the Board a framework for remunerating the
Board and key executives and to determine specific
remuneration packages for each Executive Director
of the Company. In carrying out of the above, the
remuneration committee may obtain independent
external legal and other professional advice as deemed
necessary. The expenses of such advice shall be borne
by the Company.

The remuneration package for the Executive Directors
of the Company comprises a basic salary and a
performance-related bonus for their contributions. The
Independent Non-executive Directors receive a basic
fee for their services. All revisions to the remuneration
packages of the Directors are subject to the review and
approval of the Board. Details of directors’ remuneration
for each Director are set out in note 14 to the financial

statements.

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the remuneration
committee held one meeting. Individual attendance of

TEERRE

HMEESTE
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IE -FMEESAENZEIMURERED
ABYIHTESHERTEREELE -
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each committee member at the meeting is as follows: ZMT
Attendance
i
Ms. Chan Wan Yee (Chairman) BRElR L L (£E) 1/1
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WMEILEE 1/1
Mr. Sit Bun EELE 1/1
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TEERRE

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

The nomination committee was set up on 26 October
2010 with specific terms of reference. It comprises three
members, namely Ms. Chan Wan Yee (Chairman),
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung and Mr. Sit Bun, all of whom are
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company.
The nomination committee is responsible for making
recommendation to the Board for selection and
nomination of directors and senior management. The
nomination committee also reviews the structure and
composifion of the board of Directors and assesses the
independence of Non-executive Directors.

The nomination commitfee met once during the year

ended 30 June 2013 with the attendance of each

REEEE

ARRAR-ZZ-ZFTAZHTAHBIREERER
BV VARBESE REEE8EH=F
MEMAK  2RRRBIALL (EF) - #ER
TERBELE  BEERADIBUFHIT
EX -REZECRENEERENEEAE
ZHERREQESTTRHEBER -REZE
BEETEERNESTS LB RARURTZ
FUTES BN -

REZBENRBE-ZT-ZFRAZTHLF
EETT-REH - BFEEEREZERLRE

committee member as follows: RN -
Attendance
=
Ms. Chan Wan Yee (Chairman) BREEH Lt (£E) 1/1
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung BMEIREE 1/1
Mr. Sit Bun BELE 1/1

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The Company has established an audit committee
with written terms of reference based on the guidelines
recommended by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified
Public Accountants and the mandatory provisions set out
in the Code. The primary duties of the audit committee
are to review the Company’s annual report and
accounts, semi-annual report and quarterly reports and
to provide advices and comments thereon to the Board.
The audit committee discussed and reviewed with the
auditor and the management the financial statements
for the year ended 30 June 2013 before submission to the
Board for approval.
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The audit committee currently comprises three
Independent Non-executive Directors of the Company,
namely Ms. Chan Wan Yee, Mr. Siu Kwok Chung and Mr.
Sit Bun. Ms. Chan Wan Yee is the Chairman of the audit
committee.

TEERRE

EREESRAHALRAZEBLFHITES
RERLZL  REREERBELEEEAR - R
BREZTAEREESIR -

The audit committee held 5 meetings during the year BHREESSENREBZE-_Z-—=FEAA=1+HILE
ended 30 June 2013. Individual attendance of each ER{TTEXEEHE VZEGHEREBE=Z
committee member at the meetings during the year —ZFXA=+tHLFEZERZHEZENT :
ended 30 June 2013 is as follows:

Attendance
Ms. Chan Wan Yee (Chairman) BRElR L L (£E) 5/5
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung WMEIL EE 5/5
Mr. Sit Bun EEEE 5/5

RESPONSIBILITY FOR PREPARATION OF
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibility for
preparing the consolidated financial statements of
the Group. The Directors ensure the preparation of the
financial statements of the Group is in accordance
with statutory requirements and applicable accounting
standards. A statement by the Company’s independent
auditor about their reporting responsibilities in
the Independent Auditor’s Report on the Group’s
consolidated financial statement is set out on page 38.

DIRECTORS" SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the rules set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules as the code for dealing in
securities of the Company by the Directors. Having made
specific enquiry of all Directors, the Company was not
aware of any non-compliance with the required standard
as set out in the code of conduct regarding securities
fransactions by the Directors throughout the year.

ERUBHRRZERE
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TEERRE

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board with the Audit Committee are responsible
for maintaining sound and effective internal control
systems for the Company to safeguard its assets and
shareholders’ interests, as well as for reviewing the
effectiveness of such systems. The Board will from time
to time conduct a review of the Group’s infernal control
systems. The Board has reviewed the effectiveness
of the Group’s internal confrol system, covering
financial, operational and compliance controls and risk

management functions during the year under review.

In such review, the Board has considered factors such
as changes since the last review, scope and quality
of management’s monitoring of risks; incidence of
significant control failings and weaknesses identified;
and effectiveness relating to financial reporting and
compliance with the applicable laws and regulations
including the GEM Listing Rules.

The Board has delegated to executive management the
design, implementation and ongoing monitoring of such
system of internal controls covering financial, operational
and compliance controls and risk management

procedures.

AUDITORS’ REMUNERATION

During the year, remuneration paid/payable to the
auditor for audit services is approximately HK$320,000.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board puts great emphasis on investor relationship in
particular fair disclosure and comprehensive report of the
Company’s performance and activities.
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Shareholders are encouraged to attend the general
meetings of the Company and the Directors always
make efforts to fully address any questions raised by
the shareholders at the annual general meetings (the
"AGM") and the extraordinary general meetings (the
"EGM" ) of the Company. In accordance with article
58 of the Articles of Association of the Company, any
one or more members holding at the date of deposit
of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting
at general meetings of the Company shall at all fimes
have the right, by written requisition fo the Board or the
Secretary of the Company, to require an extraordinary
general meeting to be called by the Board for the
fransaction of any business specified in such requisition;
and such meeting shall be held within two (2) months
affer the deposit of such requisition. If within twenty-one
(21) days of such deposit the Board fails to proceed
tfo convene such meeting the requisitionist(s) himself
(themselves) may do so in the same manner, and all
reasonable expenses incurred by the requisitionist(s) as
a result of the failure of the Board shall be reimbursed
to the requisitionist(s) by the Company. In addition,
shareholders have the right to nominate a person to
stand for election as a director at any general meeting
by lodging a written notice to the Company.

The Company provides comprehensive information
about the Group in its website (www.ciholdings.com.hk)
fo investors and potential investors. Hard copies of the
annual reports, half-yearly report, quarterly reports and
circulars are all sent to shareholders and they are all
available at the Company’s website.

TEERRE
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EZEREMQ)EARET -MHE2E =1+ —
CHRR EZSXREEMZAE  BEEE
RALTTETUREAXEBRASE MEEE
RATtHRESEREERREMSEELENAR
EHRXEHARAEESERATIEHEN-
O BRI EREA AR HHEMBHNNURE
BEFALTERRASLSEES—R -

A B 235 (www.ciholdings.com.hk) &
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
TEERRE

In accordance with Provision E.1.2 of the CG Code, MHRELXEATANZTIMBRIEEI2MEZE
aftendance of members of the Board to the general & BEERBE-_Z—=F~A=t+tHLEE
meetings held during the year ended 30 June 2013 are BT zREASZHEZRMT :

as follows:

EGM held on EGM held on AGM held on EGM held on
15 August 29 August 20 November 16 April
2012 2012 2012 2013
R-B--F R-IZB--F RIE--F R-E-=F
NA+EB NAB=+hB +-A=tH MmA+~<H

- X 272 272 217
BREFNAE BREREBIAE RREFAET RERFIAE

Lam Wai Pong MEHR=—E—=F A N N A
(resigned on 31 May 2013) BA=1—HEE)

Lau Chi Kwong BlEX(R=F—Z=F A A N/A N/A
(resigned on 6 September 2012)  J1. 57~ A B 1F)

Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REIE A A A A

Zhang Yan RIE N A N A

Chan Wan Yee PR B8 1A A A A A

Siu Kwok Chung R E N N A A

Sit Bun 3 N N N N

A -Attended N - Not Attended N/A - Not Applicable A-BHE N-XRREE N/A-TEA
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The Directors present their annual report and the audited
consolidated financial statements for the year ended 30
June 2013.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES AND ANALYSIS OF
OPERATIONS

The Company acts as an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its principal subsidiaries are set
out in note 23 to the consolidated financial statements.

An analysis of the Group’s performance for the year by
business is set out in note 7 to the consolidated financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDEND

The results of the Group for the year are set out in the
consolidated income statement on pages 40 and 41
of this report and in the accompanying notes of the
consolidated financial statements.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of final
dividend for the year ended 30 June 2013 (2012: nil).

PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Details of movements in the property, plant and
equipment of the Group during the year are set out in
note 19 to the consolidated financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL, CONVERTIBLE BONDS
AND SHARE OPTIONS

Details of movements in the share capital, convertible
bonds and share options of the Company during
the year are set out in notes 31, 30 and 33 to the
consolidated financial statements respectively.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRS

EEeHNREHBE-_S—=ZF<A=1H
LFECFEREREERREMBRE -

FERGREENH

FRAI-—RZREZERLE -HEEWELH
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I - iR fE s REBRE
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33 e
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ESEHRE

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Group during
the year are set out in the consolidated statement of
changes in equity on page 45 of the annual report.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 30 June 2013, the Company had no retained
profits available for cash distribution and/or distribution
in specie. Under the Companies Law (2001 Second
Revision) of the Cayman Islands, the Company’s
share premium account and capital reserve of
approximately HK$957,809,000 (2012: HKS$872,746,000)
and HK$15,826,000 (2012: HK$15,826,000) respectively,
may be distributed to the shareholders, provided that
immediately following the date on which the dividend
is proposed to be distributed, the Company will be in
a position to pay off its debts as they fall due in the
ordinary course of business. The share premium account
may also be distributed in the form of fully paid bonus
shares.

FINANCIAL SUMMARY

A summary of the results and of the assets and liabilities
of the Group for the past five financial years is set out on
pages 127 and 128 of the annual report.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors during the year and up to the date of this

report were:

Executive Directors

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
Mr. Zhang Yan
Mr. Lam Wai Pong
(resigned on 31 May 2013)
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong
(resigned on 6 September 2012)

Independent Non-executive Directors

Ms. Chan Wan Yee
Mr. Siu Kwok Chung
Mr. Sit Bun

In accordance with Article 87(1) of the Articles of
Association of the Company, Ms. Leung Wai Kuen,
Cerene shall retire from office at the forthcoming annual
general meeting and, being eligible, offers herself for re-

election.

The Company has received from each of the
Independent Non-executive Directors, an annual
confirmation of his independence pursuant tfo Rule 5.09
of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company considers all the
Independent Non-executive Directors are independent.

DIRECTORS” AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT' S
BIOGRAPHIES

Biographical details of the Directors of the Company
and the senior management of the Group are set out on
pages 14 to 16 of the annual report.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ESEHRE

DIRECTORS’ SERVICE CONTRACTS

None of the Directors has enfered into any service
contract with the Company or any other member of the
Group which is not determinable by the Group within
one year without payment of compensation, other than
statutory compensation.

DIRECTORS’ INTERESTS IN CONTRACTS OF
SIGNIFICANCE

No other contracts of significance to which the Company
or its subsidiaries was a party and in which a Director of
the Company had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, subsisted at the end of the year or at any fime
during the year.

DIRECTORS" AND CHIEF EXECUTIVES'
INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
THE SHARES, UNDERLYING SHARES AND
DEBENTURES OF THE COMPANY OR ANY
ASSOCIATED CORPORATION

As at 30 June 2013, the interests and short posifions of
the Directors and chief executive of the Company and
their respective associates in the shares, underlying
shares and debentures of the Company or any of ifs
associated corporation (within the meaning of Part XV of
the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the "SFO”)) which
were noftified to the Company and the Stock Exchange
pursuant fo Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO
(including interests or short positions which they have
tfaken or deemed to have under such provisions of the
SFO), or which were required, pursuant to Section 352 of
the SFO, to be entered in the register maintained by the
Company referred to therein, or which were required,
pursuant to Rules 5.46 to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules,
to be notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange,

were as follows:
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Long positions in the shares and underlying shares of

the Company

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRS

REABZRGRERRBZER

Approximate

Nature of Number of percentage

Name of Directors interests/Capacity shares  underlying shares of issued

share capital

£ ] EERITRE

] RELE/ 57 &1 HERH ZBNEI K

Mr. Lam Wai Pong Personall - 332,937 (note) 0.043%
MERBEE BA (i)

Note: B EE

The personal interest of Mr. Lam Wai Pong represents an interest

in 332,937 underlying shares in respect of options granted by the

Company as detailed below.

Share Option Scheme

Details of movements in the share optfions under the

share option scheme during the year ended 30 June

2013 are as follows:

MEBLEEZAARBRERAQRARBZBREZ
332,937 ABBER M iER  FRT X °

FE AR HE AT B

BRAHSET 2 BRRERBE - —ZFx
AS+ALEEZSBHENT :

Number of Number of
share options share options
oufstanding as af Lapsed  outstanding as at Exercise price
Name Date of grant 1July 2012 during the year 30June 2013 (HKS per share) Exercise period
R-B-Z% R-ZB-=%
tA-8 AREZTHEE TR
#E RHRE HATEZBREHE FREY  ORzBREHA (BR#En) k&
Mr. Lam Wai Pong 2 February 2011 332,937 (Note) - 332,937 3.21 (Note) 2 February 2011 fo
HEA%E “E--%ZRZH (HtzE) (HfzE) 1 February 2016
“E--FZRCHZ
“B-~EZA-R
Mr. Lau Chi Kwong 2 February 2011 332,937 (Note) (332,937) - 3.21 (Note) 2 February 2011 fo
YEREsE “%--5ZB-H () (HiEF) 1 February 2016
i = i
“E-REZA-H
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT
ESEHRE

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30
June 2013, none of the Directors or chief executive of
the Company has any interests or short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any of its associated corporations (within
the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) as recorded in the
register required to be kept under section 352 of the SFO
or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock
Exchange pursuant fo Rules 5.46 to 5.66 of the GEM
Listing Rules.

Note:

As a result of the right issue completed on 13 July 2012, the
exercise price and the number of share options outstanding as at
1 July 2012 were subsequently adjusted to HK$3.21 and 332,937
respectively.

DIRECTOR’S RIGHTS TO PURCHASE SHARES
OR DEBENTURES

Save as disclosed in the section headed "Directors’
and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
the shares, underlying shares and debentures of the
Company or any associated corporation” above, at
no time during the year was the Company or any of its
holding companies, subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a
party to any arrangements to enable the Directors and
chief executives of the Company to acquire benefits by
means of the acquisition of shares in, or debentures of,
the Company or any body corporate, and none of the
Directors and chief executives or their spouses or children
under the age of 18, had any right to subscribe for the
securities of the Company, or had exercised any such
right during the year.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS' INTERESTS
AND SHORT POSITIONS IN THE SHARES,
UNDERLYING SHARES AND DEBENTURES OF
THE COMPANY

As at 30 June 2013, so far as is known to the Directors
and the chief executives of the Company, the inferests
and short positions of the persons or corporations in the
shares or underlying shares of the Company which have
been disclosed to the Company under the provisions of
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO and as recorded
in the register required to be kept by the Company
under section 336 of the SFO or, were, directly or
indirectly, interested in 5% or more of the nominal value
of any class of share capital carrying rights to vote in
all circumstances at general meetings of the Company

were as follows:

Long Positions in Shares of the Company

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEHRS

FERRNAAE KRG - HEAKRS
REHZHEERR

RZZ-—ZHXA=Z1TH BEARXTESRE
BETBAERA THALRABARARFZ
RO RAEERD P HEAECREE SR BERES
EXVERE2RI3D WMEA QX BIKE 2 EH K%
B2 RETARDAREES R EFRHGIZE336
HGEFEzERMAZEERAR  REEIE
REAMARANTREMBEREARTRRK
SERECEMERRAEE 2% L

REATRBZEE

Approximate

Capacity/Nature Number of ordinary percentage of
Name of Shareholders of interest shares held shareholding
KRR A B EEtE BFEZERHE BMAKRBE D
Wong Ying Seung Asiong Beneficial owner 109,500,000 14.27%

0}

T SEEAA

v

Save as disclosed above, as at 30 June 2013, the
Company was not notified of any other relevant interests
or short positions in the shares or underlying shares of the
Company as recorded in the register required to be kept
by the Company under section 336 of the SFO.

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

During the year, there were no significant transactions
which require to be disclosed as connected fransactions
in accordance with the requirements of the GEM Listing
Rules.

BREXKEEN RZBE-—Z=ZFXA=1+H"
RARAUBENES AN ARERZRPERA
F336FAFE 2B LTMPELHERAD RN
HEERG 2 EMEEEESRRLE -

FERX 5

FAHECARBARRETRANZRES
ERAREXSZREZERRS -
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MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

In the year under review, sales to the Group’s five
customers accounted for 99.1% of the total sales for
the year and sales to the largest customer included
therein accounted for 75.7%. Purchases from the Group’s
five largest suppliers accounted for 100% of the total
purchases for the year and purchases from the largest
supplier included therein accounted for 63.6%.

None of the Directors of the Company, or any of their
associates or any other shareholders, which, to the best
knowledge of the Directors, owns more than 5% of the
Company’s issued share capital, had any beneficial
inferest in the Group’s five largest customers and
suppliers during the year.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the
Arficles or the laws of the Cayman Islands which would
oblige the Company to offer new shares on a pro rata
basis to existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF THE
COMPANY’S LISTED SHARES

In May 2012, the Company announced to raise
approximately HK$88.22 million before expenses by way
of a right issue at a subscription price of HK$0.138 per
rights share on the basis of 5 rights shares for every 1
existing share held (the "Rights Issue”). The Rights Issue
was approved by the independent shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting of the Company held
on 18 June 2012 and became uncondifional on 13 July
2012. 639,250,500 shares of the Company were issued
and allotted on 20 July 2012 accordingly.

Save as disclosed above, during the year ended 30 June
2013, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries
purchased, sold or redeemed any of the Company’s
listed securifies.
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COMPETING INTERESTS

None of the Directors or the management shareholders
of the Company or any of their respective associates (as
defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had any business that
competed or might compete with the business of the
Group.

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information that is publicly available to the
Company and within the knowledge of the directors, af
least 25% of the Company’s total issued share capital
was held by the public as at the date of this report.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

Subject to the deviations as disclosed in Corporate
Governance Report set out on pages 17 to 25 of the
Company’s annual report, the Company has complied
with the Code on Corporate Governance Practice set out
in Appendix 15 to the GEM Listing Rules during the year

under review.

EVENT AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

There was no significant event occurred after the
reporting period.

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
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AUDITORS

Elite Partners CPA Limited has acted as auditor of the
Company for the years ended 30 June 2013 and 30
June 2012. For the year ended 30 June 2011, RSM Nelson
Wheeler acted as auditor of the Company.

A resolution will be submitted fo the forthcoming annual
general meeting of the Company to re-appoint Elite
Partners CPA Limited.

On behalf of the Board

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
Director

Hong Kong, 29 August 2013
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

P e 80 O |
@ I LiTE PARTNERS CPA LIMITED

Certified Public Accountants
CAREA

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS
OF CELEBRATE INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED
(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements
of Celebrate Infernational Holdings Limited (the
Company”) and its subsidiaries (fogether, the "Group”)
set out on pages 40 to 126, which comprise the
consolidated and company statements of financial
position as at 30 June 2013, and the consolidated
statement of comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity and the consolidated
statement of cash flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other

explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the
preparation of consolidated financial statements that
give a true and fair view in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued by the Hong
Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance, and for such internal control as the directors
determine is necessary tfo enable preparation of
consolidated financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

B ZHBERE

Suites 921-921A, 9/F, Star House,
3 Salibury Road, Tsim Sha Tsui,
Kowloon,
Hong Kong
7
JuEE
KRB
B FE3R
B HATOH921-921AF

HERER(ZER)ERQF
2RERR
(MAEHSEMALZBRQF)
2B S

EZEERIBENFEIZ1268 BHER (2
BR)ERQXE TEXA]) REKMBAR (54
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RERDZEBR GRETRERUREIES
SRR ER A MM R o
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ERRESARREESTNASRA2ES
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

MR AR E

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
consolidated financial statements based on our audit
and to report our opinion solely to you, as a body, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility
towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report. We conducted our audif in
accordance with Hong Kong Standards on Auditing
issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply
with ethical requirements and plan and perform the
audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements are free from material

misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain
audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the consolidated financial statements. The procedures
selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement
of the consolidated financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the
auditor considers infernal control relevant to the entity’'s
preparation of the consolidated financial statements
that give a true and fair view in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s intfernal confrol. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting
policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates made by the directors, as well as evaluating
the overall presentation of the consolidated financial

statements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is

sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit
opinion.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give
a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Group
as at 30 June 2013 and of the Group’s loss and cash
flows for the year then ended in accordance with Hong
Kong Financial Reporting Standards and have been
properly prepared in accordance with the disclosure
requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

EMPHASIS OF MATTERS

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to
note 2 to the consolidated financial statements which
indicates that the Group incurred a total comprehensive
loss of approximately HK$40,620,000 during the year
ended 30 June 2013 and as of that date, the Group’s
liabilities exceeded its assefs by approximately
HK$55,118,000. These conditions, along with other
matters as set out in note 2 to the consolidated financial
statements, indicate the existence of a material
uncertainty that may cast significant doubt about the
Group’s ability to continue as a going concern.

Elite Partners CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants

Hong Kong, 29 August 2013

Yip Kai Yin
Practising Certificate Number P05131

B ZHBERE

BR

EERA FREUBBRREEMAFHK
M BEEER-Z-=F<A=Z+tB2Z¥HHR
nk BEEEBEZHLFEZHEERRESR
B UEREBEEFBUBHRELEIRZREB(D
AP 2 HBEREZ DR

SMAEIR

BN EBRREZAZERT EFEIR
SHBBRERWA2E T BEEERBE=F
—ZFEAAZTHLFESSEZHERAED
40,620,000 T - 1 BEHRERZAZEER
HEES 4551180008 T ° ltZ 15 RER
REMBBRRMEIACEMEEEREFEE
ATHPEEMATY SEERBECERE
EECZRENBREARSER -

ML EESdmEEAARAH
BFEET AT

F8 —EBE-—=€N\A=1+HhAH

ERE
HEFRERR  P0O513]
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT

mElRER

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

2013 2012
—E-=% —E-—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
{iE; FERT FTiER
(Re-presented)
(Bx 250
Continuing operations FEREEL
Revenue I & 7 20,912 1,360
Cost of goods sold EEEmAAE (20,158) (1,264)
Gross profit EF 754 96
Other income HAb KA 8 3,003 4
Administrative expenses THAX (19.612) (15,357)
Other operating expenses Hih &% 10 (2,540) (4.726)
Loss from operations REFR (18,395) (19,983)
Finance costs RhE A 11 (14,245) (13,590)
Share of profit from an associate  FE{L — R B & X 8 2 & A 21 98 -
Loss before taxation MR8 Al 5 18 (32,542) (33,573)
Income tax expense FEHEX 12 = -
Loss for the year from SEREEK 2
continuing operations TEERB (32,542) (33,573)
Discontinued operations CHRIEEKE
Loss for the year from ERIEEKZ
discontinued operations REEEE 9 (8.078) (1.016,572)
Loss for the year rEEEIE 13 (40,620) (1,050,145)

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§
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CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENT (Continued)

mallaEk (&)

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-=F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Mt 3 FERT FET
(Re-presented)
(EF275)

Attributable to: FE1s -

Owners of the Company KATEBA

- From continuing operations —RAFELEER (39,657) (33.573)

- From discontinued operations - REERLEER (913) (1,016,539)

(40,570)  (1,050,112)

Non-controlling inferests FIERER

- From continuing operations —REFESEER = -

- From discontinued operations - RECKRLEER (50) (33)
Loss for the year KEEEIE 13 (40,620) (1,050,145)
Loss per share SRER 18
From continuing and REFERKEEBR

discontinued operations BRIEEK

- Basic —HK (HK$0.055% %)  (HK$9.033% 7T)

- Diluted —#E N/ATEHA N/AT i B

From continuing operations
- Basic

- Diluted

From discontinued operations
- Basic

- Diluted

- (HK$0.05438 7T)  (HK$0.293% 7T)

— N/AT i A N/ATE
RECKIEFER

—EXK (HK$0.00138 )  (HKS$8.743%7T)

— @ N/ATE A N/AT i 3

The accompanying notes from part of these consolidated — BEMI M sE B R A 4R S B IS R KR 2 — 217 ©

financial statements.

F# Annual Report 2012/2013
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

mEZHERER

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

2013 2012
—EB—=F —E-_F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FTHER FET
(Re-presented)
(BEx 25
Loss for the year rEEEBE (40,620) (1,050,145)
Other comprehensive loss: Hih 2 HEE
Exchange differences on ENER
- Reclassification adjustment relating —EBEHEHBARZ
to disposal of subsidiaries BN OERE (208) -
- Translating foreign operations —BEBIMER = (53)
Total comprehensive loss AEEXHEEARHE
for the year, net of tax HBRBLIE (40,828) (1,050,198)
Attributable to: G
Owners of the Company RAREBA (40,778) (1,050,161)
Non-controlling interests FERERS (50) 37)
(40,828) (1,050,198)
Total comprehensive loss AAEHEE ANEAS
attributable to owners of the THEBERASE
Company arising from: Py =
Continuing operations FHEREXER (39,657) (33.573)
Disconfinued operations 2R IEEK (1.121) (1,016,588)
(40,778) (1,050,161)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e MR R

For the year ended 30 June 2013 HW=-F—=#~F=1H

2013 2012
—E—=fF —E-_F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
B 5 FHET FET
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME-BERRE 19 3,873 26,668
Prepaid lease payments FEAEERE 20 - 26,103
Investment in an associate R—REBE AR ZRE 21 47,139 -
Goodwill HE 22 - -
51,012 52,771
Current assets REEE
Inventories BE 24 - 63
Trade and other receivables FE Ut BR R e HL Ath FE LUk
and prepayments MIBUR BN FRIE 25 7,483 9,976
Financial assets at fair value BATELEZ AR
through profit or loss ZERMEE 26 13,287 6,137
Bank and cash balances RORBESERE 27 908 3,784
21,678 19,960
Current liabilities REEE
Trade and other payables and FE A3 BR AR R EL At B {5
accrued liabilities HIEUKREFAE 28 3,978 39,927
Net current assets/ (liabilities) RBEE(AE)FHE 17,700 (19.967)
Total assets less current liabilities #REERAEBEE 68,712 32,804

F# Annual Report 2012/2013
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (CONTINUED)

e MBARR T (&)

For the year ended 30 June 2013 R=ZF—=#~H=1H

2013 2012
—s-=# —E-CfF
Note HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
Mt 3 FERT FET
Non-current liabilities ERBEME
Deferred tax liabilities EEFHBEBAE 29 - 263
Convertible bonds ARRES 30 123,830 119,587
123,830 119,850
NET LIABILITIES aESE (55,118) (87.046)
Capital and reserves BARHE
Share capital (&N 31 77 13
Reserves 1 32 (55,195) (89,479)
Equity attributable to owners ARABHEEAEIEESR
of the Company (55.118) (89.466)
Non-controlling interests FEERER - 2,420
TOTAL EQUITY R (55,118) (87.046)

Approved by the Board of Directors on 29 August 2013

Ms. Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene
REBELZE
Executive Director
HITEE

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEEEEBR

For the year ended 30 June 2013

BE—F—=fENA=1HIFE

Foreign
Convertible currency Non-
Share Share bond  translation Capital Share  Accumulated controlling Total
capital premium reserves reserves reserves option losses Total interests equity
i RFEE TERERRE  JMARRE HARE BRERE BithE &t FARER EL 5
HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$*000 HK$*000 HK$*000 HKS'000
TEn T TEn TEn TEnL TEn TEn Tén TER TR
At T July 2011 RZF--£tA-8 213,700 866,989 83,830 27 15,826 1,847 (222,336) 960,113 2457 962,570
Capital reduction BERE (213,689) - - - - - 213,689 - - -
Plocing of shores EERH 2 5,757 - - - - 5,759 - 5,759
Repayment of convertibles bonds  BETERES - (6177) (6177) - 6.177)
Total comprehensive loss rEERAFEAE
for the year - - - ) - (L050112) (1,050,161 @1 (1.05019)
At 30 June 2012 and RZB-ZF
ot 1 duly 2012 RBZTER
“E-ZEtA-A 13 872,746 78,653 208 15,826 1,847 (1.068,759) (89.466) 2420 (87,046)
Right ssue of shares i 64 85,063 - - - 85,127 - 85,127
Lapse of share options BREXN - (1.231) 1231 - -
Repayment of converfibles bonds  BETRKES - - (10,001) - - (10,001 (10,001
Disposal of subsidiaries LEREAR - - - - - - - (2.370) (2.370)
Tofal comprehensive loss REERERELE
for the year - - - (208) - - @0510)  @0778) 60)  (408%)
At 30 June 2013 RZF-ZERB=1H 77 957,809 68,052 - 15,826 616 (1,098,098) (95,118) (95.118)
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

mERERER

For the year ended 30 June 2013

BR—F—=—fENA=1HIFE

2013 2012
—E—= —E-—F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
Mt 5 FERT FET
(Re-presented)
(ExZ275)
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING REEBZRERE
ACTIVITIES
Loss before tax RRB1 Al 5 18
From continuing operations REFESEER (39.657) (33,573)
From discontinued operations RECKRLEER (963) (1,016,572)
Adjustment for: EFTHEBELHFAE:
Interest expenses FEB X 14,245 13,590
Interest income FE WX () 3)
Gain on early redemption of RAIER AT RRES
convertible bonds Z W= (3.000) -
Depreciation weE 1,499 575
Amortisation of prepaid land FEAT L tth A & FRE # 8
lease payments 539 662
Share of loss of a jointly EiE—EHEEZERER
controlled entities 28 - 30
Share of profit from an associate — FE{E — R E A F 2 & A (98) -
Impairment loss on goodwill BEZREEEE - 939,415
Impairment loss on property, WE -BERZHEZ
plant and equipments DEREYSE - 4,914
Impairment loss on trade YRR ZREREE
receivables - 2,898
Impairment loss on investment REFEHBERREZ
of jointly controlled entities WEEE - 64,952
Loss/ (profit) on disposal of HERAFELER
financial assets at fair value ARZEREEZ
through profit or loss B’ CaFl) 1,819 61)
Loss on fair value change in BRAFELEEARZ
financial assets at fair value STREEZATEER
through profit or loss gi=] 199 4,726
Loss on disposal of subsidiaries HEMBARZEE 7,115 -
Operating loss before working EEESEFHHZ
capital changes ReEBE (18,305) (18,447)
Decrease/(increase) in inventories F&E/A /() 63 @)
Decrease in frade e W BR R R L FE U R IR
and other receivables LUK A FRIE
and prepayments > 2,100 8,358
Change in properties under BRBYEZEH
development - (10)
(Decrease)/increase in trade FEAS BRI EAtw FE S 7R 1B
and other payables and DR EGtEaE
accrued liabilities CRL ) /18 (2.880) 2,842
Cash used in operations ReEFFARE (19.022) (7.259)
Interest paid 2RFE - &)
Net cash used in operating REXBKMARESFE
activities (19.022) (7.263)
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS (CONTINUED)

’z‘a—;A

BERER(E)

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

2013 2012
—E—-=F —E-_F
Note HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
i FERT FET
(Re-presented)
(BFHH 250

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING REEBZ2HERE

ACTIVITIES
Interest received 2 F & 3 3
Purchases of property, BEWE BMERKE

plant and equipment (2.519) (2,879)
Purchases of financial assets BERATVELER

at fair value through ARz SeRERE

profit or loss (12,714) (11,049)
Proceeds from disposal of financial H&#&R N FELER

assets at fair value through ARZEREE

profit or loss Z B RIE 3,546 8,290
Payment for acquisition Wi — B E QA

of an associate (BN (2.040) -
Net cash inflow from disposal HEMBATZ

of subsidiaries BERANFE 17 6,746 -
Net cash used in from investing REXHKMAZ

activities REFE (6.978) (5,635)
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING MEXEBKZ2HERE

ACTIVITIES
Repayment of convertibles loans  EE AR ES (17.003) (10,000)
Settlement of promissory note HEEERNE (45,000) -
Placing of shares BEERHD - 5,759
Proceeds from issue of right shares Z1THBR R B 2 155 E 85,127 -
Net cash generated/(used in) BMEXKME(FFA)

from financing activities Re&FEE 23,124 (4,241)
NET DECREASE IN CASH ReREEARLER

AND CASH EQUIVALENTS WA BE (2.876) (17,139)
Effect of foreign exchange rate MEEREFHHE

changes - (53)
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FYRERERRELER

AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 3,784 20,976
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS FRECRERARELER

AT END OF YEAR 908 3,784
ANALYSIS OF CASH AND ReREEARSEBE W

CASH EQUIVALENTS
Bank and cash balances RITRREHEF 27 908 3,784

F# Annual Report 2012/2013



EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman
Islands with limited liability. The address of its
registered office is Cricket Square, Hutchins Drive,
P.O. Box 2681, Grand Cayman KY1-1111, Cayman
Islands. The address of its principal place of
business is Room 2609-10, 26/F., China Resources
Building, 26 Harbour Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.
The Company’s shares are listed on the Growth
Enterprise Market of The Stock Exchange of Hong
Kong Limited (the "Stock Exchange”).

Pursuant to a special resolution passed on 15
August 2012, the name of the Company was
changed from “"Hong Kong Life Group Holdings
Limited” to "Celebrate International Holdings
Limited” and the change of Chinese name from "&
BEWMEEZRERAAF to "BRMEIR (ZER)ERAA".

The Company is an investment holding company.
The principal activities of its subsidiaries are set out
in note 23.

GOING CONCERN BASIS

In preparing the consolidated financial statements,
the directors of the Company have given
consideration to the future liquidity of the Group.
The Group incurred a net loss of approximately
HK$40,620,000 for the year ended 30 June 2013 and
the Group’s total liabilities exceeded its total assets
by approximately HK$55,118,000 as at 30 June 2013.
Nevertheless, in the opinion of the directors, it is
appropriate to prepare the consolidated financial
statements for the year ended 30 June 2013 on a
going concern basis because (i) the Group has net
current assets of approximately HK$17,700,000 as
at 30 June 2013; and (i) the Group’s convertible
bonds of approximately HK$123,830,000 to be
matured on 27 May 2016.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS

In the current year, the Group has applied a number
of revised standard and amendments issued by the
Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
("HKICPA") that are mandatorily effective for
accounting periods beginning on 1 July 2012.

HKAS 1 Presentation of Items of Other
(Amendments) Comprehensive Income

HKAS 12 Deferred Tax: Recovery of
(Amendments) Underlying Assets

HKFRS 1 Severe Hyperinflation and
(Amendments) Removal of Fixed Dates for

First-time Adopfters

HKFRS 7 Disclosures-Transfers of

(Amendments) Financial Assets

The amendments to HKFRS 7 increase the disclosure
requirements for transactions involving transfers of
financial assets. These amendments are intended to
provide greater tfransparency around risk exposures
when a financial assets is fransferred but the
fransferor retains some level of continuing exposure
in the assets. The amendments also require
disclosures where ftransfers of financial assets are
not evenly distributed throughout the period.

The new and revised HKFRSs have no material effect
on the amounts reported in these consolidated
financial statements and/or disclosures set out in
these consolidated financial statements.

3.

REMFR] REIETT 2 B EME
wmEEL

RAFE  AEEERAZERESSH
MAg ((BRSFHMAE]) BEHALH -2
——HEtA-ARANSITHBBRAEXR
ZRBAERTERI RAERT »

BBETEREIN 2 H b2

CCHEN) Wz TE B
BB ETER EERIE - =
125 (BRI &) HEEE
BRBMBREER BEEMRE
EALACCHIE) AR BA K%

BRERAE

FIREE R H
ERMBREER BE-<@
B75 (BFTA) BEECER

ERYBHELERE7R ZBTEME R
TRHEEEERZNEERTE - BRET
EENEREECEBEBEREALEER
B-ERENSERRRABRERME
BERE BREITTREESHEEE
FIGFEERBBAT D M6 EELRK

= o

HAREEIERBMBRELENHBHER
SUBBRRIERZSER RRLERE
MBERRAB KRBT EENTE -
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 BE=—F—=F~NA=1HILFE

3. APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS - continued

g BT&&W%?*T&%@T@%TZE%EH‘%
BEEA -

AEBYERFRATHICEMAEERE
M2 H AT BRI R~ BRT R 2E :

The Group has not early applied the following
new or revised standards, amendments and

interpretation that have been issued but are not yet

effective.

HKFRSs (Amendments)

HKAS 19 (2011)
HKAS 27 (2011)
HKAS 28 (2011)

HKAS 32 (Amendments)

HKAS 36 (Amendments)
HKAS 39 (Amendments)
HKFRS T (Amendments)
HKFRS 7 (Amendments)
HKFRS 9

HKFRS 10

HKFRS 11

HKFRS 12

HKFRS 13

HKFRS 9 and HKFRS 7

(Amendments)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 11 and

HKFRS 12 (Amendments)

HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and
HKAS 27 (2011)
(Amendments)

HK(IFRIC) - Int 20

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

Annual Improvements to HKFRSs
2009-2011 Cycle except for HKAS 1
(Amendments)'

Employee Benefits'
Separate Financial Statements!

Investments in Associates and Joint
Ventures!

Financial Instruments: Presentation -
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities?

Recoverable Amount Disclosures for
Non-Financial Assets?

Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting?

Government Loans'

Financial Instruments: Disclosures -
Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities'

Financial Instruments®

Consolidated Financial Statements!

Joint Arrangements!

Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities’

Fair Value Measurement!

Mandatory Effective Date of HKFRS 9
and Transition Disclosures®

Consolidated Financial Statements,
Joint Arrangements and
Disclosure of Interests in Other
Entities: Transition Guidance'

Investment Entities?

Stripping Costs in the Production
Phase of a Surface Mine'
Levies?
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

APPLICATION OF NEW AND REVISED
HONG KONG FINANCIAL REPORTING
STANDARDS - continued

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1
January 2013

? Effective for annual periods beginning on or affer 1
January 2014
s Effective for annual periods beginning on or affter 1

January 2015

The directors of the Company anticipate that the
application of the new and revised standards,
amendments and interpretation will have no
material impact on the consolidated financial

statements.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared in accordance with HKFRSs issued by the
HKICPA and the applicable disclosures required by
the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the
Growth Enterprise Market of the Stock Exchange
and by the disclosure requirements of Hong Kong
Companies Ordinance.

These consolidated financial statements have been
prepared under the historical cost convention, as
modified by the revaluation of financial assets at fair
value through profit or loss which are carried at their
fair values.

The preparation of consolidated financial
statements conformity with HKFRSs requires the use
of certain key assumptfions and esfimates. It also
requires the directors to exercise its judgment in the
process of applying the accounting policies. The
areas involving critical judgment and areas where
assumptions and estimates are significant to these
consolidated financial statements, are disclosed in
note 5.

The significant accounting policies applied in
the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements are set out below.

3. BRI REEITZERURE

REEA -

! REB-—=F-A-HAZKRBZFE

HEEX

? REE-NF-A-HRZERRABZFE
A&

¢ REZB-RF-A-HAZKBBZFE
BEEX

RRAREEEY  RRMTREBIT 2%
B - BT RBRETEHGRAMBRRER
EREE-

FEETBR

HEREUBREDREETBSTMHLS
B2 BB IR EER R B TR
mEEFETRUPEACKEREREE
DEAMRPI 2R BRERH -

BEREUBREDREELHABRE
R AREQITFEIRZBAFELE
BARZEBEENE LB -

EHNSEBUYRREEN 2GS BR
REBERASETEERRRM  THFE
ESRNEASTEEBREFELHE -
KR SR U R BRR R AT HLE
REVBBRRMEBERN28E - R
ST ©

RRLEGREVBRRGEAZIEZST
HERERT X -
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(a) Consolidation (o) #Z&RRH

The consolidated financial statements include
the financial statements of the Company
and its subsidiaries made up to 30 June.
Subsidiaries are entities over which the
Company has control. Control is the power to
govern the financial and operating policies
of an entity so as to obtain benefits from its
activities. The existence and effect of potential
voting rights that are currently exercisable or
convertible are considered when assessing
whether the Group has control.

Subsidiaries are consolidated from the date on
which control is transferred to the Group. They
are de-consolidated from the date the conftrol

cedases.

The gain or loss on the disposal of a
subsidiaries that results in a loss of control
represents the difference between (i) the fair
value of the consideration of the sale plus
the fair value of any investment retained in
that subsidiary and (ii) the Company’s share
of the net assets of that subsidiary plus any
remaining goodwill relating to that subsidiary
and any related accumulated foreign currency
tfranslation reserve.

Intragroup transactions, balances and
unrealised profits are eliminated. Unrealised
losses are also eliminated unless the
fransaction provide evidence of an impairment
of the asset fransferred. Accounting policies
of subsidiaries have been changed where
necessary fo ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(a) Consolidation - continued

(0) ZERE-&

Non-controlling interests represent the
equity in subsidiaries not attributable,
directly or indirectly, to the Company.
Non-controlling interests are presented in the
consolidated statement of financial position
and consolidated statement of changes in
equity within equity. Non-controlling interests
are presented in the consolidated income
statement and consolidated statement of
comprehensive income as an allocation of
profit or loss and total comprehensive income
for the year between the non-controlling
shareholders and owners of the Company.

Profit or loss and each component of other
comprehensive income are aftributed fo
the owners of the Company and to the non-
controlling shareholders even if this results in
the non-conftrolling interests having a deficit
balance.

Changes in the Company’s ownership
interest in a subsidiary that do not result in a
loss of control are accounted for as equity
fransactions (i.e. fransactions with owners
in their capacity as owners). The carrying
amounts of the controlling and non-controlling
interests are adjusted to reflect the changes
in their relative interests in the subsidiary. Any
difference between the amount by which the
non-controlling interests are adjusted and the
fair value of the consideration paid or received
is recognised directly in equity and afttributed to
the owners of the Company.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(b) Business combination and goodwill

(b) XBEHEESE

The acquisition method is used to account
for the acquisition of a subsidiary business
combination. The cost of acquisition is
measured at the acquisition date fair value
of the assets given, equity instruments
issued, liabilities incurred and contingent
consideration. Acquisition-related costs are
recognised as expenses in the periods in which
the costs are incurred and the services are
received. Identifiable assets and liabilities of the
subsidiary in the acquisition are measured at
their acquisition-date fair values.

The excess of the cost of acquisition over the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
subsidiary’ s identifiable assets and liabilities
is recorded as goodwill. Any excess of the
Company’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisifion is recognised in consolidated profit
or loss as a gain on bargain purchase which is
aftributed to the Company.

In a business combination achieved in
stages, the previously held equity interest in
the subsidiary is remeasured at its acquisition
date fair value and the resulting gain or loss is
recognised in consolidated profit or loss. The
fair value is added to the cost of acquisition to
calculate the goodwill.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(b) Business combination and goodwill -

(b) XBEHEEE-R

continued

If the changes in the value of the previously
held equity infterest in the subsidiary were
recognised in other comprehensive income
(for example, available-for-sale investment),
the amount that was recognised in other
comprehensive is recognised on the same
basis as would be required if the previously held
equity inferest were disposed of.

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill
is allocated to each of the Group’s cash-
generating units (or groups of cash-generating
units) that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination.

A cash-generating unit to which goodwill
has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, or more frequently when there is
indication that the unit may be impaired. If the
recoverable amount of the cash-generating
unit is less than its carrying amount, the
impairment loss is allocated first to reduce the
carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the unit and then to the other assets of
the unit on a pro-rata basis based on the
carrying amount of each asset in the unit.
Any impairment loss for goodwill is recognised
directly in profit or loss. An impairment loss
recognised for goodwill is not reversed in
subsequent periods.

The non-controlling inferests in the subsidiary
are initially measured at the non-controlling
shareholders’ proportionate share of the net fair
value of the subsidiary’s identifiable assets and
liabilities at the acquisition date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(c) Associate (c) BEAT

Associate is an entity over which the Group
has significant influence. Significant influence
is the power to participate in the financial
and operating policies of an entity but is not
control or joint control over those policies. The
existence and effect of potential voting rights
that are currently exercisable or convertible are
considered when assessing whether the Group
has significant influence.

Investment in an associafe is accounted for
in the consolidated financial statements by
the equity method and is initially recognised
at cost. Idenftifiable assets and liabilities of
the associate in an acquisition are measured
at their fair values at the acquisition date.
The excess of the cost of acquisition over
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
associate’s identifiable assets and liabilities is
recorded as goodwill. The goodwill is included
in the carrying amount of the investment
and is tested for impairment together with
the investment at the end of each reporting
period when there is objective evidence that
the investment is impaired. Any excess of
the Group’s share of the net fair value of the
identifiable assets and liabilities over the cost of
acquisition is recognised in consolidated profit

or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(c) Associate - continued (c) BEAT-&

The Group’s share of an associate’s post-
acquisition profits or losses is recognised in
consolidated profit or loss, and its share of
the post-acquisition movements in reserves is
recognised in the consolidated reserves. The
cumulative post-acquisition movements are
adjusted against the carrying amount of the
investment. When the Group’s share of losses
in an associate equals or exceeds its inferest in
the associate, including any other unsecured
receivables, the Group does not recognise
further losses, unless it has incurred obligations
or made payments on behalf of the associate.
If the associate subsequently reports profits, the
Group resumes recognising its share of those
profits only after its share of the profits equals
the share of losses not recognised.

Unrealised profits on fransactions between the
Group and ifs associate are eliminated to the
extent of the Group’s interests in the associates.
Unrealised losses are also eliminated unless
the fransaction provides evidence of an
impairment of the asset tfransferred. Accounting
policies of associate have been changed
where necessary to ensure consistency with the
policies adopted by the Group.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

(d) Foreign currency translation

0]

(i)

Functional and presentation currency

ltfems included in the financial statements
of each of the Group’s entities measured
using the currency of the primary
economic environment in which the entity
operates (the “functional currency”).
The consolidated financial statements
are presented in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the Company’s functional and

presentatfion currency.

Transactions and balances in each entity’s
financial statements

Transactions in foreign currencies are
tfranslated into the functional currency
on initial recognition using the exchange
rates prevailing on the fransaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities in foreign
currencies are translated at the exchange
rates at the end of each reporting period.
Gains and losses resulting from this
franslation policy are recognised in profit
or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

(d) Foreign currency translation - continued

(i

(iii)

Transactions and balances in each entity’s

financial statements - continued

Non-monetary items that are measured
at fair values in foreign currencies are
franslated using the exchange rates at the
dates when the fair values are determined.

When a gain or loss on a non-monetary
item is recognised in other comprehensive
income, any exchange component of
that gain or loss is recognised in other
comprehensive income. When a gain or
loss on a non-monetary item is recognised
in profit or loss, any exchange component
of that gain or loss is recognised in profit or
loss.

Translation on consolidation

The results and financial position of all
the Group entities that have a functional
currency different from the Company’s
presentation currency are translated into
the Company’s presentation currency as
follows:

- Assets and liabilities for each
statement of financial position
presented are franslated at the
closing rate at the date of that

statement of financial position;

4. X EF

&

(d) EBRE-&

(D

(i)

REBRUBHEZXEZRE
B

BUAMNEZR DA FEABZFER
HERBITAFEERAZER
BmE -

HIFEHEE 2 WERBETD
REMEEBEABER  ZW
BHBEZEMELID PR
Hit2HIKREER - fFEH
HEzZWEHBRIIRERZSD
BR zhREREE 2 EME
HEDRREBEPER -

HEKREZHRE

T AEEET AAER 2
EBAIRARAZ2ME
Mo BIHEAR BB AR
MTAERABEREALDF 2L

s

=

=

BRAERPBMRREREZ
NeEEREE  BER
BMR R A BTE

F 3, Annual Report 2012/2013

S0



60

EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -

continued

BR—F—=—fENA=1HIFE

(d) Foreign currency translation - continued

(iii) Translation on consolidation - continued

- Income and expenses for each
income statement and statement of
comprehensive income are translated
at average exchange rates (unless
this average is not a reasonable
approximation of the cumulative
effect of the rates prevailing on the
fransaction dates, in which case
income and expenses are translated
at the exchange rates on the
fransaction dates); and

- All resulting exchange differences are
recognised in the foreign currency

franslation reserve.

On consolidation, exchange differences
arising from the translation of the net
investment in foreign entities and of
borrowings are recognised in the foreign
currency translation reserve. When a
foreign operation is sold, such exchange
differences are recognised in consolidated
profit or loss as part of the gain or loss on
disposal.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising
on the acquisition of a foreign enfity are
tfreated as assets and liabilities of the
foreign entity and translated at the closing
rate.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(e) Property, plant and equipment (e) V% - BEREE

Property, plant and equipment are stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and
impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s
carrying amount or recognised as a separate
asset, as appropriate, only when it is probable
that future economic benefits associated with
the item will flow to the Group and the cost of
the item can be measured reliably. All other
repairs and maintenance are recognised in
profit or loss during the period in which they are

incurred.

Depreciation of property, plant and equipment
is calculated at rates sufficient to write off
their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives on a straight-line basis.
The principal annual rates are as follows:

Leasehold improvement 27%-35%
Furniture and fixtures 10%-25%
Computer equipment 17%-25%
Office equipment 25%
Motor vehicles 30%

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant
and equipment is the difference between the
net sales proceeds and the carrying amount of
the relevant asset, and is recognised in profit or
loss.
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 BHZ=—F—=#ANA=+HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

®

)]

Q)

Leases

Operating leases

Leases that do not substantially transfer all
the risks and rewards of ownership of assetfs
are accounted for as operating leases. Lease
payments (net of any incentives received from
the lessor) are recognised as an expense on a
straight-line basis over the lease term.

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and
net realisable value.

Net realisable value is the estimated selling
price in the ordinary course of business, less
the esftimated costs of completion and the
estimated costs necessary fo make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial
instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are
recognised in the statement of financial
posifion when the Group becomes a party fo
the contractual provisions of the instruments.

Financial assets are derecognised when
the conftractual rights to receive cash flows
from the assets expire; the Group fransfers
substantially all the risks and rewards of
ownership of the assets; or the Group neither
transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the assets
but has not refained control on the assefs.
On derecognition of a financial asset, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received
and the cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

(h) Recognition and derecognition of financial

O

instruments - continued

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the
obligation specified in the relevant contract
is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the
consideration paid is recognised in profit or
loss.

Investments

Investments are recognised and derecognised
on a trade date basis where the purchase
or sale of an investment is under a confract
whose terms require delivery of the investment
within the fimeframe established by the market
concerned, and are initially measured at fair
value, plus directly attributable tfransaction
costs except in the case of financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

Investments are classified as financial assets at
fair value through profit or loss.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss are either investments classified as held for
tfrading or designated as at fair value through
profit or loss upon initial recognition. These
investments are subsequently measured at fair
value. Gains or losses arising from changes in
fair value of these investments are recognised
in profit or loss.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4, FE=:tB¥%k-8
continued

(Jj) Trade and other receivables () FEURRFR R H ftb FEW R IE

Trade and other receivables are non-derivative
financial assets with fixed or determinable
payments that are not quoted in an active
market and are recognised initially at fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised
cost using the effective inferest method, less
allowance for impairment. An allowance for
impairment of trade and other receivables is
established when there is objective evidence
that the Group will not be able to collect all
amounts due according fo the original terms of
receivables. The amount of the allowance is the
difference between the receivables’ carrying
amount and the present value of estimated
future cash flows, discounted at the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition.
The amount of the allowance is recognised in
profit or loss.

Impairment losses are reversed in subsequent
periods and recognised in profit or loss when
an increase in the receivables’ recoverable
amount can be related objectively to an event
occurring after the impairment was recognised,
subject to the restriction that the carrying
amount of the receivables at the date the
impairment is reversed shall not exceed what
the amortised cost would have been had the

impairment not been recognised.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

FE W AR R e HL b FE WK IR Y 36 R FE R
BhiSRENAAEE R BEERE
ZFTEEREE  NPRATERE
P HRARABERRARE K
KRR ERERTE - BRERRREM
EHRREREREDETREBNSE
AR E R IE B WE 2 R
WEIFFESEEEL  BRESEAE
WRREREEEMAT ERRERER
B (RAORERS 2 ERF KRR
H)BzEZ28  ZBBHEBERNERRE

a
o °

HEBREDERWFEATWESE 2
BT S L ENERRERREZ
EMHEREE  RERHBRELER
WA - HRWEUER B ERE R B
2 BRTENE 518 48 0 3 e SR E I
Z AN o



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 im BB (&) G R 2 7
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

(k) Cash and cash equivalents

®

For the purpose of the statement of cash flows,
cash and cash equivalents represent cash
at bank and on hand, demand deposifts with
banks and other financial instfitutions, and
short-term highly liquid investments which are
readily convertible intfo known amounts of cash
and subject to an insignificant risk of change
in value. Bank overdrafts which are repayable
on demand and form an integral part of the
Group’s cash management are also included
as a component of cash and cash equivalents.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are
classified according to the substance of the
contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity
instrument is any contract that evidences a
residual inferest in the assets of the Group after
deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities
and equity instruments are set out below.

k) HexZEERRLIEH

M

BRRERERME  RERZEARE
BEEEEITRFERE  MRTRA
b ERBB ERFRUAR THERGE
BRABHMBERSEEEZBAR
EfzERaRBMRE - REKRE
BRBRAEERSEE -0 2R
TEXTFARERERREERF

I o

)

EREBERREFIR

CREBERBARIARMITIEHR
BENARREBYBERELEAPEH
BERBRAIAZERZSE - BRAT
AERERERAERERBRMESR
BREETRBEEZEH - BBTE
ERMEBERBRATEMRMNZEFEH
RERTX -

F 3, Annual Report 2012/2013

65



EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(m) Convertible bonds (m) TTREREH

Convertible bonds issued by the Company
that contain liability and conversion option
components are classified separately into
respective terms on initial recognition.
Conversion option that will be settled by
the exchange of a fixed amount of cash or
another financial asset for a fixed number
of the Company’s own equity instruments is
classified as an equity instrument. Af the date
of issue, the liability is measured at fair value.
The difference between the gross proceeds of
the issue of the convertible bonds and the fair
value assigned to the liability, representing the
conversion option for the holder to convert the
convertible bonds intfo equity, is included in
equity (convertible bonds reserve).

In subsequent periods, the liability component
of the convertible bonds is carried at amortised
cost using the effective interest method.

The equity component, representing the
option to convert the liability component info
ordinary shares of the Company, will remain in
convertible bonds reserve until the conversion
option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds reserve will be
tfransferred to share premium). Where the
option remains unexercised at the expiry date,
the balance stated in convertible bonds reserve
will be released to the retained profits. No
gain or loss is recognised in profit or loss upon
conversion or expiration of the option.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

RRBBRITZUBRRESBEAGER
BREEG - HRASERBE LD
ERAG 2R - MIRRESUER
REeHAMEREERREAARLRE
ZEEHERATAMGEE Ao
BETH RBITEH BBELAT
Bt 8 - BITARRES 2 AEHE
REEIEEEEAFEZER B
RETBSEABESLARRAE
mZ R B ARAER (TR
RESHRE) -

REREE > TRRES 2EEHD
TR BRI REMBE AR o

RAREZ IR - B S EER D R
BARNREBERZHE  SRENRA
mBRESHE EERREBTES
I (ERER - JRRESHE 2B
B ERERDIEE) - HHERE
HRAEARETE  AARRESEE
ZAESBEBEREERN - MERIRH
MBS T ERNEETRARE -



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 im BB (&) G R 2 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4. XESEHBE 15
continued

(m) Convertible bonds - continued

(m) FRRES &

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the
convertible bonds are allocated to the liability
and equity components in proportion fo the
allocation of the gross proceeds. Transaction
costs relating to the equity component
are charged directly to equity. Transaction
costs relating to the liability component are
included in the carrying amount of the liability
porfion and amortised over the period of the
converfible bonds using the effective infterest
method.

If the convertible bond is converted, the
convertible bonds reserve, together with the
carrying amount of the liability component at
the time of conversion, is transferred fo share
capital and share premium as consideration
for the shares issued. If the convertible bond
is redeemed, the convertible bonds reserve is
released directly to retained profits.

When the convertible bond is extinguished
before maturity through an early redemption
or repurchase where the original conversion
privileges are unchanged, the consideration
paid and any fransaction costs for the
redemption or repurchase are allocated to
the liability component and equity component
using the same allocation basis as when the
convertible bond was originally issued. Once
the allocation of consideration and fransaction
costs is made, any resulting gain or loss relating
fo the liability component is recognised in
profit or loss and the amount of consideration
relating to equity component is recognised in
equity.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

Q)

©

®

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially
at their fair value and subsequently measured
at amortised cost using the effective interest
method unless the effect of discounting would
be immaterial, in which case they are stated at
cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company
are recorded at the proceeds received, net of
direct issue costs.

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the
consideration received or receivable and
is recognised when it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and
the amount of revenue can be measured

reliably.

Intferest income is recognised on a fime-
proportion basis using the effective infterest
method.

Revenues from the sales of goods are
recognised on the transfer of significant risks
and rewards of ownership, which generally
coincides with the time when the goods are
delivered and the title has passed to the

customers.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

4. FEEFBR-B

m

©

®

FE 14 BR 3K % L fth FE 19 7R 1R

BAERANEEMESFIEZIAD
FESIER - RRRAERARERE
HAAGE  REMRKESRE
Ko RUEER AR A ED R -

BREIR

RRABBITZRATERBEZAE
REBEERITRAANIR -

W 205 e 52

NEEET O PRS-
B WREEREE THRASEE
R S B TR BRI -

FEWATIRAERFREREH L
PIELERER

WEERZWEDRAEERNEAR
B O SR SR R - — MR
BRNREEREETES 2B
# o



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 im BB (&) G R 2 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

(a) Employee benefits

@

(i)

iii)

Employee leave entitlements

Employee entitlements to annual leave
and long service payments are recognised
when they accrue to employees. A
provision is made for the estimated
liability for annual leave and long service
payments as a result of services rendered
by employees up to the end of the
reporting period.

Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until

the time of leave.

Pension obligations

The Group confributes to defined
conftribution refirement schemes
which are available to all employees.
Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated
as a percentage of employees’ basic
salaries. The reftirement benefit scheme
cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the
funds.

Termination benefits

Terminatfion benefits are recognised when,
and only when, the Group demonstrably
commits itself to terminate employment or
to provide benefits as a result of voluntary
redundancy by having a detailed formal
plan which is without realistic possibility of
withdrawal.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

®

()

®

Share-based payments

The Group issues equity-seftled share-based
payments to certain employees. Equity-
settled share-based payments are measured
at fair value (excluding the effect of non-
market-based vesting conditions) of the equity
instruments at the date of grant. The fair value
determined at the grant date of the equity-
settled share-based payments is expensed on
a straight-line basis over the vesting period,
based on the Group's estimate of shares that
will eventually vest and adjusted for the effect
of non-market-based vesting conditions.

Borrowing costs

All other borrowing costs are recognised in
profit or loss in the period in which they are
incurred.

Taxation

Income tax represents the sum of the current

tax and deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable
profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
profit recognised in profit or loss because it
excludes items of income or expense that are
taxable or deductible in other years and it
further excludes items that are never taxable
or deductible. The Group's liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been
enacted or substantively enacted by the end of
the reporting period.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES - 4.
contfinued

() Taxation - continued " HIE-&

Deferred tax is recognised on differences
between the carrying amounts of assets
and liabilities in the financial statements
and the corresponding tax bases used in
the computation of taxable profit. Deferred
tax liabilities are generally recognised for all
taxable temporary differences and deferred
tax assets are recognised to the extent that
it is probable that taxable profits will be
available against which deductible temporary
differences, unused tax losses or unused
tax credits can be utilised. Such assets and
liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
difference arises from goodwill or from the
initial recognition (other than in a business
combination) of other assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable
profit nor the accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for
taxable temporary differences arising on
investments in subsidiaries and associates,
and interests in joint ventures, except where
the Group is able to confrol the reversal of the
temporary difference and it is probable that
the temporary difference will not reverse in the
foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is
reviewed at the end of each reporting period
and reduced fo the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be

recovered.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

M

C))

Taxation - continued

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that
are expected to apply in the period when
the liability is settled or the asset is realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted
or substantively enacted by the end of the
reporting period. Deferred tax is recognised in
profit or loss, except when it relates to items
recognised in other comprehensive income or
directly in equity, in which case the deferred
tax is also recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset
when there is a legally enforceable right to
set off current tax assets against current tax
liabilities and when they relate to income taxes
levied by the same faxation authority and the
Group infends fto settle its current tax assets
and liabilities on a net basis.

Related parties

For the purposes of these financial statements,
related parties include a person and entity as
defined below:

(i) A person or a close member of that
person’s family is related to the Group if
that person:

(a) has confrol or joint control over the
Group;

(b) has significant influence over the
Group;

(c) is a member of the key management
personnel of the Group or of a parent
of the Group;
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -

contfinued

(u) Related parties - continued

(i) An entity is related to the Group if any of

the following conditions applies:

(@

®)

©

)

©)

®

(@

the entity and the Group are
members of the same group (which
means that each parent, subsidiary
and fellow subsidiary is related to the
others);

either entity is an associate or joint
venture of the other entity (or of a
member of a group of which the other
entity is a member);

both enftities are joint ventures of a
third entity;

one entity is a joint venture of a
third entity and the other entity is an
associate of the third entity;

the entity is a post-employment
benefit plan for the benefit of
employees of either the Group or
an entity related to the Group. If the
reporfing entity is ifself such a plan,
the sponsoring employers are also
related fo the plan;

the entity is controlled or jointly
controlled by a person identified in (i);

a person identified in (i)(a) has
significant influence over the entity or
is a member of the key management
personnel of the entity (or of a parent
of the entity).
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
continued

™

Impairment of assets other than goodwill

At the end of each reporting period, the Group
reviews the carrying amounts of its tangible and
intangible assets except goodwill fo determine
whether there is any indication that those
assets have suffered an impairment loss. If any
such indication exists, the recoverable amount
of the asset is estimated in order to determine
the extent of any impairment loss. Where it
is not possible to estimate the recoverable
amount of an individual asset, the Group
estimates the recoverable amount of the cash
generating unit fo which the asset belongs.

Recoverable amount is the higher of fair value
less costs to sell and value in use. In assessing
value in use, the estimated future cash flows
are discounted to their present value using
a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money

and the risks specific fo the asset.

If the recoverable amount of an asset or cash-
generating unit is estimated to be less than its
carrying amount, the carrying amount of the
asset or cash-generating unit is reduced fo
its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised immediately in profit or loss, unless
the relevant asset is carried at a revalued
amount, in which case the impairment loss is

tfreated as a revaluation decrease.
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4. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES -
contfinued

™

w)

Impairment of assets other than goodwill -
continued

Where an impairment loss subsequently
reverses, the carrying amount of the asset
or cash-generating unit is increased to the
revised estimate of its recoverable amount, but
so that the increased carrying amount does
not exceed the carrying amount that would
have been determined (net of amortisation or
depreciation) had no impairment loss been
recognised for the asset or cash-generating
unit in prior years. A reversal of an impairment
loss is recognised immediately in profit or
loss, unless the relevant asset is carried at a
revalued amount, in which case the reversal of
the impairment loss is freated as a revaluation
increase.

Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for liabilities of
uncertain fiming or amount when the Group
has a present legal or constructive obligation
arising as a result of a past event, it is probable
that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required to seftle the obligation and a reliable
estimate can be made. Where the time value of
money is material, provisions are stated at the
present value of the expenditures expected to
seftle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required, or
the amount cannot be estimated reliably,
the obligation is disclosed as a contingent
liability, unless the probability of outflow is
remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or
non-occurrence of one or more future events
are also disclosed as confingent liabilities
unless the probability of outflow is remote.
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CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES

Critical judgments in applying accounting policies

In the process of applying the accounting policies,
the directors have made the following judgments
that have the most significant effect on the amounts
recognised in the financial statements apart from
those involving estimations, which are dealt with
below.

Going concern basis

These financial statements have been prepared
on a going concern basis, the validity of which
depends on the directors’ opinion on the Group’s
ability of continue as a going concern in the
sifuation as mentioned in note 2 to the financial
statements.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

The key assumptions concerning the future, and
other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the
end of the reporting period, that have a significant
risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities within the next
financial year, are discussed below.

(a) Property, plant and equipment and
depreciation

The Group deftermines the estimated useful
lives, residual values and related depreciation
charges for the Group’s property, plant and
equipment. This estimate is based on the
historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of property, plant and
equipment of similar nature and functions.
The Group will revise the depreciation charge
where useful lives and residual values are
different to those previously estimated, or it
will write-off or write-down technically obsolete
or non-sfrategic as sets that have been
abandoned or sold.
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5. CRITICAL JUDGMENTS AND KEY
ESTIMATES - continued

®)

©

Impairment loss for bad and doubtful debts

The Group makes impairment loss for bad
and doubtful debtfs based on assessments
of the recover ability of the frade and
other receivables, including the current
creditworthiness and the past collection history
of each debtor. Impairment arises where
events or changes in circumstances indicate
that the balances may not be collectible.
The identification of bad and doubtful debts
requires the use of judgment and estimates.
Where the actual result is different from the
original estimate, such difference will impact
the carrying value of the trade and other
receivables and bad and doubtful debt
expenses in the year in which such estimate
has been changed.

Impairment of investment in an associate

Management determines whether investment
in an associate have suffered any impairment
whenever events or changes in circumstances
indicate that the carrying amounts may not be
recoverable, according to their recoverable
amounts determined by the cash-generating
unit based on value in use calculation. The
value in use calculation requires the Group to
estimate the future cash flows expected to arise
from the cash-generating unit and a suitable
discount rate in order to calculate the present
value. The value in use calculation also involves
the inputs of subjective assumptions and
estimates. Any changes in these assumptions
and estimates can significantly affect the
estimate of the fair value of the investment in
an associate and the impairment loss thereon.
Details of the impairment assessment are set
out in note 21.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Group’s activities expose it fo a variety of

financial risks: foreign currency risk, price risk, credit

risk,

liquidity risk and interest rate risk. The Group’s

overall risk management programme focuses on the

unpredictability of financial markets and seeks to

minimise potentfial adverse effects on the Group’s

financial performance.

(@)

(b)

Foreign currency risk

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the fair
value or future cash flows of a financial
instrument will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates.

The Group has minimal exposure to
foreign currency risk as most of its business
transactions, assets and liabilities are
principally denominated in Hong Kong dollars,
which is the functional currency of the Group.
Accordingly, no foreign currency risk analysis
has been presented. The Group currently does
not have a foreign currency hedging policy in
respect of foreign currency transactions, assets
and liabilities. The Group will monitor its foreign
currency exposure closely and will consider
hedging significant foreign currency exposure
should the need arise.

Price risk

The Group’s financial assets at fair value
through profit or loss are measured at fair value
at the end of each reporting period. Therefore,
the Group is exposed to equity security price
risk. The directors manage this exposure by
maintaining a portfolio of investments with

difference risk profiles.
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6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

(b) Price risk - continued

©

The consolidated loss after tax for the year
would increase/decrease as a result of gains/
losses on equity securities classified as at fair
value through profit or loss.

At 30 June 2013, if the share prices of the
investments increase/decrease by 10%,
loss after tax for the year would have been
approximately HK$1,328,000 (2012: HK$614,000)
lower/higher, arising as a result of the fair value
gain/loss of the investments.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that the counter
party fo a financial instrument would fail to
discharge its obligation under the terms of the
financial instrument and cause a financial loss
to the Group.

The carrying amount of the bank and cash
balances, trade and otfher receivables and
financial assets at fair value through profit or
loss, included in the consolidated statement
of financial position represents the Group’s
maximum exposure to credit risk in relation to
the Group’s financial assefts.

The Group has no significant concentrations of
credif risk.

The Group has policies in place to ensure
that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history.

The credit risk on bank and cash balances
is limited because the counter parties are
banks with high credit-ratings assigned by
internatfional credit-rating agencies.

6. MBEREE-&

(®)

©)

EEER -4

HROBERBELFEEBEREARZR
rEEHNNEBE AFEZEE
BREZEBEEEM R -

R-ZZE-—=FXA=+H EREZ
RELHTEKIO%  AEEZBRB
BEBEERLD,EML1,328,000
BT (ZE—Z% :614,0007T) -
WHREREZAFERE A -

& E B

FERBESRMIECXSHFREE
BTERERTAZGRET 2EE
VEHAEEREHHER AR

rEEREREEZAEERSEER
BB IE T AR E BB AR R 2T
KB EET - BUERTR E AR UK
o URBRAVESBEARZER
BEENKREME -

FEBEVEPAEz2FERRETH
e

REBIERRUERAEESERE
BB zEFRETHE -

RORREEFZEEABRAR |
AARXSHFRESEBREETRNE
BRETSREEFRZBRIT -
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EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - 6. UBEIEEE B
continued
(c) Credit risk - continued (c) EEREKE-&
The credit risk on financial assets at fair value RAFELERARZEREEZRE
through profit or loss is limited because the ERBER  REARSHFRESR
counterparty is a well-established securities —BERENESLELT -

broker firm in Hong Kong.

(d) Liquidity risk (d) FENELERE
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Group will not be RBESRBANEE B KREHIE
able to meet its obligations associated with its fEHESHEBEREH2EE -

financial liabilities.

The Group's policy is to regularly monitor AEBZHEXATHERB A RFER
current and expected liquidity requirements to ZRBESER BREREZER
ensure that it maintains sufficient reserves of f#EE UESHERERAURERE
cash to meet its liquidity requirements in the ZREBEEFERK -

short and longer term.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -
continued

(d) Liquidity risk - continued

®

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

The maturity analysis of the Group’s financial

liabilities is as follows:

6. MBEREE-&

(d) EBHESEME-E

FEEERMEEZEHIFMT

Total
Less than Between Between Over undiscounted
1years 1and2years 2 and 5 years 5years cash outflow
FEBRRS
-Ex -FE@E WERIE BBEE REEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$" 000
TERL TERL TERL TERL TR
At 30 June 2013 RZE-ZEXB=1H
Trade and other payables EAETRREELKE
and accrued liabilities IREHEE 3,978 - - - 3,978
Convertible bonds TERES - - 123,830 - 123,830
3,978 - 123,830 - 127,808
At 30 June 2012 RZE-ZEXB=1H
Trade and other payables EAETRREECKE
and accrued liabilities IREEE 39,927 - - - 39,927
Convertible bonds TRRES - - 119,587 - 119,587
39,927 - 119,587 - 159,514

Interest rate risk

The Group has no significant inferest-bearing

assets and liabilities and the Group’s operating

cash flows are substantially independent of

changes in market interest rates. Accordingly,

no inferest rate risk analysis has been

presented.

(e) FIEE

FEBUESERZFEEERABEM
FEBCREREREBEELAEFER
SRNREBEHTE - At WEZ7
M REBRD AT o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B REERAR R

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT - 6. MBRRBEE-&
continued
(f) Categories of financial instruments (fh &RIEEH
2013 2012
—E-—=% —E—=F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHET FHET
Financial assets: SREE
Financial assets at fair value RAFELEBZARZ
through profit or loss TREE 13,287 6,137
Loans and receivables BEREkEWRE
(including cash and (BRERERER
cash equivalents) RE&ER) 8,391 13,760
21,678 19,897
Financial liabilities: cRasE:
Financial liabilities REHERATRZ
at amortised cost ol N=N 127,808 159,514
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Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 im BB (&) G R 2 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

6. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT -

6. MBEREE-&

continued
(9) Fair values (9) A¥E

The carrying amounts of the Group’s financial FEMBRRERAINRAEBZEH

assetfs and financial liabilities as reflected in the EERSHMEBEZREEREZEAD

consolidated statement of financial position FEEE -

approximate their respective fair values.

The following disclosures of fair value UTDEREAFEHESAR=ZELAFE

measurements use a fair value hierarchy which Bz E

has 3 levels:

Level 1: quoted prices (unadjusted) in F1E: MHEEEREEZTED
active markets for identical assets or SWE CRERE) -
liabilities.

Level 2: inputs other than quoted prices 528 F-ERMEEZHREN
included with in Level 1 that are N BEESBBEEE (B
observable for the asset or liability, B i (AR ERE
either directly (i.e. as prices) or B)BREHZWMARIE -
indirectly (i.e. derived from prices).

Level 3: inputs for the asset or liability that are H3IB I I AR 5 T B B T 35 B
not based on observable market data BHzEESEBEA A
(unobservable inputs). B (EEBRBARE) -

Disclosures of level in fair value hierarchy at 30 RZBE—=FXA=THAZLAFERE

June 2013: BT

Fair value measurement using: Total Total
FAUNTERZATEE @ o
Description Level 1 Level2 Level 3 2013 2012
Bt E1B 28 $3E -E-ZF -B-CF
HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
TER TER iR TER FhR

Financial assets at fair value  RAFELBRARLZ

through profit or loss SRERE

- Equity investments -RAIE 13,287 - - 13,287 6,137

F 3, Annual Report 2012/2013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 BHZ=—F—=#ANA=+HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT

The Group's revenue from continuing operations,
which represents revenue from trading of food and
beverage are as follows:

Wois & 53 iR &

FEEFESEEB 2 BBERREARK
mE Szl FEWT

2013 2012

—E-=% —E——F

HK$' 000 HK$’ 000

FTHET FTiER

Sales of goods HEEm 20,912 1,360

The Group’s one single reportable segment,
being trading of food and beverage, is a strategic
business unit that offers different products and
services. It is managed separately because
the business requires different technology and
marketing strategies.

The accounting policies of the operating segment
are the same as those described in note 4 to the
financial statements. Segment profits or losses do
not include interest expenses and income, loss on
disposal of financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss, loss on fair value change of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss, share of
profit from an associate and corporafe income and
expenses. Segment assets do not include investment
in an associate, property, plant and equipments
for corporate use, deposits paid for corporate use,
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss,
and bank and cash balances for corporate use.
Segment liabilities do not include other payables for
corporate use and convertible bonds.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

FEECE-AREIE(WRRARAM
EE) R —ERHTENERRRBEHE
BEBEN WA EIREERREER
LEERD B R KRBT ME 2 E -

RESECEFABFEABE-_T—=F
NAZTREFEMBRRMEMLE
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BiE BAOTESBESARZERNEEZ
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

7. REVENUE AND SEGMENT

continued

Information about reportable segment revenue,

profit or loss, assets and liabilities

For the year ended 30 June 2013

REPORT - 7.

are as follows:

B RS ERAR Y EE

BE—F—=fENA=1HIFE

Wi RS EBE - &

ERARSS AN 88 REREE
ZERMT :

Trading of
food and
beverage
Bmk
RmES
HK$" 000
FHET
Results - continuing operations KB -SHESEER
Year ended 30 June 2013 BE-Z-=FXA=1+HLEE
Revenue from external customers ¥ 4hEF & 20,912
Segment loss DB (694)
Depreciation and amortisation MEREE (1,407)
As at 30 June 2013 R=ZZE—Z=5X<B=+H
Segment assets DEEE 8,575
Segment liabilities PEERE (532)
Year ended 30 June 2012 BE-_Z-——_F~"A=1+HLFE
Revenue from external customers ¥ 4hE F W& 1,360
Segment profit 7 58 A 96
Depreciation and amortisation EREE -
As at 30 June 2012 R-ZE——-FX<A=+H
Segment assets DEEE 495
Segment liabilities DEEE -

F# Annual Report 2012/2013
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT -

7. WBRSERE-&

continued
Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, BEEREHIES BEREBZYHER
assets and liabilities are as as follows: mT
2013 2012
—E-Z=fF —E-—F
HK$' 000 HK$* 000
FTER FER
(Re-presented)
(EF275)
Results - continuing operations RE-FRECEXRSB
(Loss)/profit of the reportable AREDBE (BB
segment i Fl (694) 96
Interest income FMEWA 3 4
Interest expenses AERX (14,245) (13,590)
(Loss)/gain on disposal of HERAFELBRARZ
financial assets at fair value cREEZ (FE) WE
through profit or loss (1.819) 61
Loss on fair value change of BATEKERE AR
financial assets at fair value ZEeRMERE
through profit or loss ZRFEEHEER (199) (4,726)
Share of profit from an associate L — R E AR 2 EF 98 -
Other corporate income Hi WA 3,000 25
Other corporate expenses Hitt b #EM% (18,686) (15,443)
Consolidated loss for the year BEKEERAEFEREER
from confinuing operations (32,542) (33,573)
Assets - continuing operations EE-HEKCEER
Total assets of the reportable segment BREDEEELA 8.575 495
Investment in an associate R—EHERARAZRE 47,139 -
Property, plant and equipments ME BEREE 2,567 2,760
Trade and other receivables and JE i B R I EL A FE U R OB
prepayments AR FEAS 5 1,096 9,011
Financial assets at fair value BAFELERZANE
through profit or loss ZEeRERE 13,287 6,136
Cash and bank balances ReRBITER 26 2,393
Assets relating to discontinued HERILEBBEZERE
operations - 51,936
Consolidated total assets REEESE 72,690 72,731
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORT -

continued

Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss,

B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

7. WMBRSERE-&

FRARS I HES BERABEZYHER

assets and liabilities - continued: mT -4
2013 2012
—E—=fF —E—-—F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FERT FHET
(Re-presented)
(EFHZ5)
Liabilities - continuing operations B&-—FEKLE £
Total liabilities of the reportable BREDPHEBLRE
segment 532 -
Trade and other payables FEA BR AR R EL At FE S TR 1B
and accrued liabilities R ETEE 3,446 2,867
Convertibles bonds R ES 123,830 119,587
Liabilities relating to BEHERIEEBERZ
discontinued operations - 37,323
Consolidated total liabilities REBEAE 127,808 159,777
Geographical information: WEER :

All the Group’s income and profit are derived from
operations carried out in Hong Kong. In addition,
all the Group’s non-current assets are located in
Hong Kong. Accordingly, no analysis of the Group’s
segmental information by geographical segments is
presented.

Information about major customers

Included in revenue arising from trading of food
and beverage of approximately HK$20,912,000
(2012: HK$1,360,000) was revenue of approximately
HK$15,833,000 (2012: HK$495,000) which arose from
sales to the Group’s largest customer. No other
single customer contributed 10% or more to the
Group’s revenue for the year ended 30 June 2013
and 2012.

FEB2BRARXERFREREBLEE
2RI REEREFRRBEER
URER-BEit - WEEFIRIBED EHI
DRZAEBEDEERNDN

FHREXEERZEH

EmkEmE S XK $20,912,000% T
(Z&F— =% :1,360,000% 5t) 2 W&
FEEORASEEEATFPHEEZREYN
15,833,000/ 7T (=& — =4 : 495,000
)  MEHME-EFRAEEEZEC
EB-ZER-E--FAB=tHLEE
Z U A 10%E A L o
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

OPERATIONS

On 20 September 2012, the Company completed
the disposal of its 75% equity interest in Top
Entrepreneur Profits Limited and its subsidiaries (the
"TEP Group”) to an independent third party, at a
consideration of US$1. The TEP Group was engaged
in trading of edible oil and mineral materials. The
TEP Group ceased its business in July 2011 due to
the poor performance of the operation. During the
year ended 30 June 2013, the operating loss of the
TEP Group up to the date of the completion of the
aforesaid disposal was insignificant.

On 16 April 2013, the Group completed the disposal
of its 100% equity interest in Sea Marvel Limited
and its subsidiaries (the "Sea Marvel Group”) to
an independent third party, at an consideration of
HK$8,000,000. The Sea Marvel Group was engaged
in the shrine and paper-offering businesses.

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group
discontinued frading of edible oil and mineral
materials, and the shrine and paper-offering
businesses upon disposal of the TEP Group and the
Sea Marvel Group.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

8. OTHER INCOME 8. Hihlg A
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-ZF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHERT FET
Interest income FE WA 3 3
Gain on early redemption RAEBARRES 2 RE

of convertible bonds 3,000 -
Sundries g - 1
3,003 4

LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED BERILEE ZEBE

RZZB-ZFNA=+H KARTRNA
1ZEnzREBA-—EBILE=FHETop
Entrepreneur Profits Limited & H i &
A7 ([TEPEE ) 275%M A4 - TEPE
ERERHARBYUMBEZ XK - BE
BEK-REARNERL  TEPEECRZ
Z-—FLtARLKEER -HREBE_ZF
— =5 XA=1+HILEE TEPEEEZE
PHREERRBAA L2 KLEBETTE
* o

RZZBE-ZFWA+RE  AEETHRU
8,000,000 Tz REM—EBILE=H
HEH MWSea Marvel LimitedR HK B
A7 ([Sea Marvel 5@ 1) 2 100%8 4~ #&
# o Sea Marvel SR ERBLRT|RAZ M

2T e

REBE-Z-—=F<A=1tHLEE &
EEREETEPEE K Sea MarvelEE &
ERALEERBRBYUMBESEBUR
REEREERES -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED 9. ERIEHZEE &
OPERATIONS - continued
The results of the discontinued operations included FARNEEFECCRILEE S EEHTY
in the loss for the year are set out below: mE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—-—F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
THET FHExT
Net loss for the year from UT&EBzE K ILEEK2
discontinued operations of AEEBIBFE
- The TEP Group (note (a)) —TEPEE (FizE(a)) - (10)
- The Sea Marvel Group —Sea Marvel& E (KizE(b))
(note (b)) (963)  (1,016,562)

(963) (1,016,572)

Loss on disposal of the HECKIEEBZEE
discontinued operations
- The TEP Group (note 17(b)) —TEPE & (KIzE17(b)) (844) -
- The Sea Marvel Group —Sea Marvel&£E
(note 17(b)) (ME17(D)) 6.271) -
(7.115) -
Loss for the year from ERILERZAFEERSB
discontinued operations (8.078) (1,016,572)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B REERAR R

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

9. LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED 9. BRILEBZHBIE-&
OPERATIONS - continued
(a) Loss from the TEP Group for the year (o) TEPREBEIZAFERIE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E—-=F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHET FHET
Turnover R - -
Cost of sales THE R A = -
Gross profit EF = -
Other income Hebug A - -
Operating and administration #&%& K& 1T X
expenses = (10)
Net loss for the year AEEFHIEFHE - (10)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

9. LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED 9. ERIEEHZEIE &
OPERATIONS - continued
(b) Loss from the Sea Marvel Group for the year (b) Sea MarvelRBElZ A EERE
2013 2012
—E-—=% —E—=F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FExT FERT
Turnover EELE - 259
Cost of sales tHE B A = -
Gross profit EF - 259
Other income Hi g A 260 26
Selling expenses HERX = M
Operating and administration RERTHHAX
expenses (1.223) (4.637)
Impairment loss on property, ME- -BERZEZ
plant and equipment REEE - (4,914)
Impairment loss on frade FEW BR TR 2 BB B 18
receivables - (2,898)
Impairment loss on goodwill BEZRERE - (939.415)
Impairment loss on investment REN—HEHBEEHEE
of jointly controlled entity ZRERBE - (64,952)
Loss from operations RepE (963) (1,016,532)
Share of loss of a jointly EE—BHRENEE
controlled entity Z &8 - (30)
Net loss for the year RNEEBEFHE (963) (1,016,562)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B REERAR R

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

9. LOSS FROM DISCONTINUED 9. ERIEEBZEE-E
OPERATIONS - continued
(c) Analysis of the cash flows of the discontinued (c) ERIEXBZHEERESHT
operations:
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-F
HK$’ 000 HK$ 000
THET FHET
The TEP Group TEPE E
Net cash outflow from KREERCHSRHFE
operating activities = an
Net cash outflow ReRH FHE - an
The Sea Marvel Group Sea Marvel £ E
Net cash (outflow)/inflow from — KEEKZBEE (RdE)
operating activities WA FEEE (473) 47
Net cash outflow from REZTHZHSREFE
investing activities - (D)
Net cash inflow from METH2RERANFEHE
financing activities 334 -
Net cash (outflow)/inflow Be (Rd) RAFHE (139) 38
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

10. OTHER OPERATING EXPENSES 10. Hh B X
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-——F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHEx FHExT
Loss on disposal of financial HERANFEHLES AR
assets at fair value through ZERMEEZER
profit or loss 1,819 -
Loss on fair value change of RATFELABERARZSR
financial assets at fair value EEZATEEZBHEE
through profit or loss 199 4,726
Impairment loss on other Hith B IE Z BB E 18
receivables 522 -
2,540 4,726
11. FINANCE COSTS 11. &R A
2013 2012
—E-=F —E-—F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
FHET FHExT

Imputed interest on convertible ARBRES2EERNE

bonds 14,245 13,586
Interest on other loans HthBERZFE = 4
14,245 13,590
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

12. INCOME TAX EXPENSE

12. FiRBiAX

No Hong Kong Profits Tax has been provided for the

year as the Group did not generate any assessable

profits arising in Hong Kong during the year (2012:

nil).

The reconciliation between the income tax expense

and the loss before tax multiplied by the Hong Kong

Profits Tax rate is as follows:

HRAEEEFALEREE B ZBRBE
wEA  FL W EEHEEREHEME (=

T ) o

SR ERBAT BB RUATBREH

BEFEEBE S HENT

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—fF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
Loss before tax R A1 A5 18 (40,620) (1,050,145)
Tax at the domestic income R PTS BB E16.5%
tax rate of 16.5% (2012: 16.5%) (ZZ2—ZF :116.5%)
STEZHIE (6.702) (173,274)
Tax effect of income not taxable  BEBRBIMA BB EZE (495) 10)
Tax effect of expenses FAMIBAX 2 BB E
that are not deductible 2,687 167,224
Tax effect of tax losses REIBREBFBZRBELE
that is not recognized 4,510 6,060

Income ftax expenses
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

13. LOSS FOR THE YEAR 13. X EEEE
The Group’s loss for the year is stated after charging REBZAEEEBRINBRTIRIEAT
the followings: BE
2013 2012
—E2—= —E-—F
HK$’ 000 HK$* 000
FHET FET
Depreciation e 1,499 575
Amortisation of prepaid lease FEAEEREEE
payment 539 662
Director's emoluments EEME
- As directors -E= 2,140 3,535
- For management - EEE - -
Auditor’s remuneration ZE AN & 320 320
Cost of inventories sold EEFERK 20,158 1,264
Operating lease expenses KREHERX 2,654 698
Staff costs including Director’s EIRAX(BREESHE)
emoluments
- Salaries, bonus and — ¥ TCALRER
allowances 4,372 6,040
- Retirement benefits scheme —RIRBRIEEIH R
contributions 92 66
4,464 6,106
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013

BR—F—=—fENA=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’

EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments of each Director were as follows:

For the year ended 30 June 2013

4 EERESWHE

BE-Z—

BESZHENT -

Contributions

FRAB=ZTHLEFE

Salaries to retirement
and other Share-based benefit
Fees emoluments  payments scheme Total
HeR PYeir BB
ne Hit#e ERZAR AR @
HK$’ 000 HK$’' 000 HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
TER TER TER TER TER
Executive Directors HTES
Lau Chi Kwong (note 1) Bk (K1) 220 - - - 220
Lam Wai Pong (note 2) e (HE2) 880 - - 14 894
Zhang Yan (note 3) RIE (HH3E3) 260 - - - 260
Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene RER 390 - - - 390
Independent Non-executive BUFHTES
Directors
Chan Wan Yee (note 6) BB 14 (FHIEE6) 130 - - - 130
Sit Bun BE 130 - - - 130
Siu Kwok Chung FREI 130 - - - 130
2,140 - - 14 2,154
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’ 1A EEREENE &
EMOLUMENTS - continued

For the year ended 30 June 2012 BHE-_ZE——_FXA=1tHILEE

Contributions

Salaries fo retirement
and other Share-based benefit

Fees emoluments  payments scheme Total
FeR AR5 RIKER

ne Hite E#zAR HELEE &gt

HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000
TEL TEL TEL TET TET

Executive Directors HiTEE
Lau Chi Kwong (note 1) 2IEK (ME) 1,200 - - - 1,200
Lam Wai Pong (note 2) M (HEE2) 1,100 - - - 1,100
Zhang Yan (note 3) RIE (MFEE3) 120 - - - 120
Leung Wai Kuen, Cerene REE 390 - - - 390
Non-executive Director FHTES
Poon Lai Yin Michael (note 4) ERE (M) 365 - - - 365
Independent Non-executive BUFHTES

Directors
Li Mei Kuen (note 5) FX1E (MEE5) 60 - - - 60
Chan Wan Yee (note 6) Raata (ML) 60 - - - 60
Sit Bun BE 120 - - - 120
Siu Kwok Chung FREI 120 - - - 120

3,635 - - - 3,635
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

14. DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES’
EMOLUMENTS - continued

Note 1: Mr. Lau Chi Kwong resigned as an executive
director on 6 September 2012.

Note 2: Mr. Lam Wai Pong resigned as an executive
director on 31 May 2013.

Note 3: Mr. Zhang Yan was appoinfed as an executfive
director on 31 December 2011.

Note 4: Mr. Poon Lai Yin Michael resigned as a non-
executive director on 31 December 2011.

Note 5: Ms. Li Mei Kuen resigned as an independent non-
executive director on 31 December 2011.

Note 6: Ms. Chan Wan Yee was appointed as an
independent non-executfive director on 31
December 2011.

The five highest paid individuals in the Group during
the year included 3 (2012: 2) Directors whose
emoluments are reflected in the analysis presented
above. The emoluments of the remaining 2 (2012: 3)
individuals are set out below:

14 EEREENE-E

M BEXREER-Z-—_FAANAEE
EHTES -

MizE2: MEBELER-_Z-—=ZFHERA=t+-—
ABERITES -

MizES: REEER-Z-——F+=A=+-—
RAEZRERAITES -

M4 BEERER-_Z=E——5+=A
=t+—HBEHFBTES -

MizEs: TEBLITR-IEBE-——F+=A
=t -BERMEBIFHTES -

MizEs: BMEKZTR-ZE-——%+=A
=+-REZRERBIUFATES -

FEBFALEHRSFATEE=ZE (=
T--HF WB)E RECHECSREL
XE2WNZHHRR - BTHE (ZF—=
FrZB)ATZHERIWT ¢

2013 2012

—B—=F —E-—F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FHET FET

Basic salaries and allowances HEARFSRIER 2,406 1,304
Retirement benefit scheme EMREREEIHRR

confributions 29 18

2,435 1,322
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

DIRECTORS" AND EMPLOYEES'
EMOLUMENTS - continued

The emoluments for the five highest paid individuals
in the Group fell within the following band:

14.

B RS ERAR Y EE

ECE-—ZENA=THILFE

EEREENE-B

FEBREHRSHATRE ZHM AR W
T

2013 2012
—8-=% —E-—F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FHET
Nil to HK$1,000,000 = 21,000,000 7T 5
HK$1,000,000 to HK$2,000,000 1,000,0005# 7T Z 2,000,000 7t -
5 5

During the year, no emoluments were paid by the
Group to any of the Directors or the highest paid
individuals as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as compensation for loss of office.

LOSS FOR THE YEAR ATTRIBUTABLE TO
OWNERS OF THE COMPANY

The loss for the year aftributable to owners of
the Company included a loss of approximately
HK$1,085,631,000 (2012: loss of HK$27,295,000)
which has been dealt with in the financial

statements of the Company.

DIVIDENDS

No dividend was paid or proposed during the year
ended 30 June 2013 (2012: nil). No dividend has
been proposed since the end of the reporting date
(2012: nil).

15.

16.

FEERFATEEOENESHHZSHFA
TN EMME - ERNBEREE SRR
BAEERS cRENIERBEBMHE -

FAEEAABIEEANBER

ARARBEEARLFABBEEBEEEY
1,085,631,0008 T (ZE—=F : F#E
27,295,000/ T) - ERA QAT P HHRK
MR ©

Iz B
BE-2-=£XA=tALEERNLE

RN RERBE (22 —ZF 1 #) - |E
BT ERKRE(ZE——F 1 &) o

F# Annual Report 2012/2013

29



EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

100

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

17. DISPOSAL OF DISCONTINUED 17. HEEBRILER
OPERATIONS
The effect on the financial position, the total HUBMRR 2T E SRR ZBZRKEN
considerations received and loss on disposal of the R HETEPEE RSea MarvelEB 2 E5 18
TEP Group and the Sea Marvel Group as referred to (LM EFQR ) AT ¢

in note 9 is as follows:

(a) The net assets of the TEP Group and the Sea (0) TEPEEKSea MarvelfEERHEHR
Marvel Group at the date of disposal: HMrEEFE:
Sea Marvel
TEP Group Group Total
TEP Sea Marvel
%8 £ @t
HK$’ 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
THER TET TER
Property, plant and equipment ¥ BEREZE - 23,817 23,817
Prepaid lease payments BAREENE - 25,564 25,564
Trade and other receivables JE I B 0 e LA FE W RN IE - 392 392
Cash and cash equivalents HeRERBEER 1,160 92 1,252
Trade and other payables EARAREmENHE (26) (33,043) (33,069)
Deferred tax liabilities EEHEEE - (263) (263)
Non-confrolling inferests FERER (82) (2,288) (2.370)
Net assets disposed of BHECEEFE 1,052 14,271 15,323
(b) Loss on disposal of the TEP Group and the Sea (b) HETEPEEKSea MarvelEE 2 &
Marvel Group B
Consideration received 2Bz E - 8,000 8,000
Net assets disposed of BHEZEERE (1,052) (14,271) (15,323)
Exchange reserve realised HEMERZHRE
upon disposal i 208 - 208
Loss on disposal HEZFE (844) (6.271) (7.115)

Net cash inflow arising on disposal:  HEE4ZBRERAFEH:

Cash consideration RERE - 8,000 8,000
Bank balances and cash disposed of FIHEZRITEERES (1.160) 92) (1.252)
(1,160) 7,908 6,748

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§



Celebrate International Holdings Limited 2 im BB (&) G R 2 7

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

18. LOSS PER SHARE

(a) From continuing and discontinued operations

The calculation of the basic loss per share is
based on the loss attributable to ordinary equity
shareholders of the Company of HK$40,570,000
(2012: HK$1,050,112,000) and the weighted
average of 733,825,000 (2012: 116,260,000)
ordinary shares in issue during the year,
calculated as follows:

The diluted loss per share for the years ended
30 June 2013 and 2012 is equal to the basic
loss per share as the outstanding convertible
bonds were anti-dilutive.

(b) For continuing operations

Basic loss per share for the continuing
operations is calculated based on the loss from
the continuing operations of HK$39,657,000
(2012: HK$33,573,000) and the denominators
used are the same as those detailed above at

(.

The diluted loss per share from continuing
operations for the years ended 30 June 2013
and 2012 is equal to the basic loss per share
as the outstanding convertible bond were anti-
dilutive.

18. BRE51E

(o) REFECEXBRERIEETR

(®)

BREFNEBERRELALDALE
FE % IR R FE 1R /&5 $840,570,000%8
7T (Z&— =% :1,050,112,000%
T)RERNCBTEERZMET
733,825,000 (=& — =4 :
116,260,000) 575 » F#HEWOT :

BE-F-=FR-F--FXSH
=tALFEZSREBERRZRN
SRENER  FEARTETRE
BEAERBEZHE -

RERBECEERY

REFEREXEB2BRELRS
ERERRBEERLEXB 2B E
39,657,000 T (=& — = F:
33,573,000 T) 5t & FTAZH &
B2 E X (a)frarai E AR o

BE-Z-=FR=-ZF—Z-F5xA8
STELFEERBFESEEXK2ZE
R#EHEEESENERELREE R
RAARTEARRKRESEEREEZ

Bs 488
2
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

18. LOSS PER SHARE - continued 18. BiRE51E — &

(c) From discontinued operations (c) REEHRILEF

Basic loss per share for the discontinued
operations is calculated based on the loss from
the discontinued operations of HK$913,000
(2012: HK$1,016,539,000) and the denominators
used are the same as those detailed above at

(@

The diluted loss per share from discontinued
operations for the years ended 30 June 2013
and 2012 is equal to the basic loss per share as
the outstanding convertible bonds were anti-
dilutive.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

19. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT 19. 9% WERRE

leasehold  Construction ~ Furniture and Computer Office Motor
improvement in progress fixtures equipment equipment vehicles Total
BENREY EEIR GRREE H B FINE g LY
HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000 HKS'000 HKS'000 HKS' 000 HKS' 000
TEn TEn TAn - Thn TAn TEn
cosT B
At July 2011 RI5--Etf-8 612 143 135 101 540 19531
Disposal e - - - - (540) (540)
Additions HE 220 364 204 N - 2819
Transfer fiom properfies under ~ EREREMR
development and held BERENR
for sales 2,625 28,625
At30 June 2012 ond RZB-ZERRETER
1July 2012 ZE-ZELR-H 2832 28,626 52 339 172 - 3249
Addifions RE 2,008 - 3 4 18 44 2519
Disposal o subsidores HENELA 61 (28.425) (143) (1%) (100) (19415)
A 30 June 2013 R-E-ZERB=TH 4,28 49 28 0 44 5,399
ACCUMULATED DEPRECIATION BitfE
AT July 2011 Wo5--Etf-H 20 3 4 N 176 554
Charge for the yeor EnfE 47 ¥ 5 % 40 575
Disposal il - - 218) (216)
Impairment loss recognised BETHEEE 4914 - - 491
At30 June 2012 ond RZZ-ZERAZTA
1July 2012 R-E-Z5t5-B 697 4914 10 100 4 - 5821
Charge for the year EnfiE 1134 - 106 107 3 114 149
Disposal o subsidores LENELA 61 (94) (&7) (12) ) (5,500)
A 30 June 2013 H-§-ZERR=1R 1219 89 82 2 14 1,526
NET BOOK VALUE EmRE
A#30 June 2013 W-8-ZEXA=1H 3,009 330 166 08 300 3878
At 30 June 2012 R-E-2ERB=1A 213 2 457 29 126 26,608
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20. PREPAID LEASE PAYMENTS 20. EHERIE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-=F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
THET FHET
At beginning of year REHD 26,103 26,765
Amortisation of prepaid AR ERE 2 #
lease payments (539) (662)
Disposal of subsidiaries HEMBE AR (25.564) -
At end of year RELE - 26,103
The Group’s prepaid lease payments represent REBZHANBERERERAETER
payments for land use rights sitfuated in Hong Kong BHhHEERRa T FERENTR -
under medium term leases.
21. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE 21. A—HEEATIZHRE
2013 2012
—E—-=F —E-—-F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FExT FHExT
Cost of investment RE KA 47,041 -
Share of results of an associate Bt —BEEARES 98 -
47,139 -
Particulars of the associate of the Group are set out DTAEREEBE NG 2#E
below:
Name of associate: Baron’s School of Music N R BESTEER
Limited (“Baron”) BRAH
(REES=% 150
Parficular of issued 2BITR®D
shares: Ordinary HK$1,000 15 1,0005% & i@ %
Place of incorporation: Hong Kong 5 1 BX Z  B &k
Proportion of interest held: ~ 49% FrisREm LAl 49%
Principal activity: Provision of professional FEEK: RUEEZUHE

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE - 2. R—EBEATZRE-&
continued

The summarised financial information in respect of EREASEBE AR BEERGSEN
the Group’s associate is set out below: T

2013 2012
—E-=% —E——F
HK$’ 000 HKS$" 000
THET FHExT
Total assets REE 2,506 -
Total liabilities HmeE (8.171) -
Net liabilities BEFE (5.665) -
The Group's share of net liabilities  Z< & B 4L — B & A 7
of associate BEFH = -
Revenue 2= 10,897 -
Profit for the period IHA DR R 201 -
The Group's share of results REBELEE QT
of associate during the year FEXE 98 -
During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group REBE-ZE—=FXA=Z1THLEE"

acquired 49% equity interests in Baron (“Baron”),

a company which is principally engaged in ARMEBEZTUEHEA)

provision of professional musical education, for a

consideration of HK$47,040,000 which was satisfied (i) 2,040,000% T XA

by (i) HK$2,040,000 in cash; and (i) HK$45,000,000
by issuance of promissory note. The aforesaid MBBEEER -

acquisition was completed in August 2012.

The promissory note issued by the Company in AN ) T U R e e
respect of the acquisition of Baron was fully settled EREBZE-ZZ—=FR
during the year ended 30 June 2013. HEE o

FEBUBARTEER (HEEXER

ZANPR A HE AR

£ 8 547,040,000 T XN F XA

BE XM R(3ID)

45,000,000/ TEBBTANEX(T - L
——FENARMK -

BT EITHNRNGE
A=+ HILEER

F# Annual Report 2012/2013
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21. INVESTMENT IN AN ASSOCIATE -

continued

As atf the date of completion, Baron has net liabilities
of approximately HKS$5,741,000 which was not
accounted for by the Group as to ifs proportionate
share of net liabilities. Accordingly, the Group
recognised goodwill of approximately HK$47,040,000
which represents the consideration paid for the
acquisition of 49% equity interests in Baron.

In the impairment assessment of the investment in
associate, goodwill that forms part of the carrying
amount of the investment in associate is not
separately recognised. It is therefore not tested for
impairment separately by applying the requirements
for impairment testing on goodwill. Instead, the
entire carrying amount of the investment is tested
for impairment as a single asset, by comparing its
recoverable amount, being the higher of value in
use and fair value less costs to sell, with its carrying

amount.

The recoverable amount is determined by the cash-
generating unit ("CGU") based on value in use
calculation. The directors determine the recoverable
amount of Baron based on the cash flow forecasts
derived from the most recent financial budgets
approved by the directors of Baron for the next five
years with residual period. The key assumptions for
the value in use calculation are those regarding
the discount rates, budgeted gross margin and
turnover during the period. The Group estimates the
pre-tax discount rate based on the current market
assessment of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the CGU. The rate used to discount the
forecast cash flows is 15.25% and the recoverable
amount is further discounted by 23.7% for lack of
marketability.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

21. R—RBEABTZ2RE-&

RERBH  AEFTREBR 2BEFEY
%5,741,0007% 7T - 7 5 B 3 & 7§ H 17
fehlEE 2EEFEAR ALt - A&H
47,040,000 T2 BHE - AR
BB RS HERNIONRAERME X
FHRME -

PMRBE N RANREETRENGE - B
BEERENREZREAE -FONE
BYREBFEID  WULBEAHHEET
BERR 2R EMEBETRENS - 8
k- RENZMEREEFAE-HEEE
TRERE  FERSE AR DS (B
EREEARAFEREERSN ZRSE)
R HMREEETLLER -

AREEEDREEREESEZRETE
SEM((REELEEN)MEE - ESR
BRESHBRMRARRAFERR G
it E s RO HMBRAESHNESRE
FEAMBEEARSTEER TR EHE -
EREEFENEIZRRABRERE
REEMRNMEOEHEE - AEE G
BABRIR R MEBAMRREREENE
AmSHEEEBEENREELE N2
BHEBRBHTMG - BURRBEIRERE
ZHERB15.25%  MEARREZ TS RE
M AT E S RRIR23. 7% E — SRR -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS ERAR Y EE

BE—F—=fENA=1HIFE

Goodwill acquired in a business combination

is allocated, at acquisition, to the operation of

provision of shrine for memorial ancestor, the cash

generating unit ("CGU") that are expected to

benefit from business combination.

22. GOODWILL 22. /8
2013 2012
—E—= —E-_F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FET
At Cost: REA
At beginning of year RED 974,537 974,537
Disposal of subsidiaries HEME AR (974,537) -
At end of year REH - 974,537
Accumulated impairment loss: HitREESE
At beginning of year REHD 974,537 35,122
Provided for the year FREE - 939,415
Eliminated on disposal of RSB A B R IK
subsidiaries (974,537) -
At end of year REL - 974,537
Carrying amount: ARIEE :
At end of year RELE - -

REBE O B 2 B2 T R U R 2 B
FTHEMERZEBRAHIZECREESL
BEu((REELEM])  IRHMAEALE

BT -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

22. GOODWILL - continued 22. BHE-E

The recoverable amounts of the CGUs are
determined from value in use calculatfions. The key
assumptions for the value in use calculations are
those regarding the discount rates, growth rates
and budgeted gross margin and turnover during the
period. The Group estimates discount rates using
pre-tax rates that reflect current market assessments
of the fime value of money and the risks specific to
the CGUs. The growth rates are based on long-term
average economic growth rate of the geographical
area in which the businesses of the CGUs operate.
Budgeted gross margin and turnover are based
on past practices and expectations on market
development.

The goodwill created as aforesaid was fully
impaired in the year ended 30 June 2012 and
was subsequently eliminated upon the disposal of
subsidiaries during the year ended 30 June 2013.

Annual Report 2012/2013 3§

ReELAEN 2 REEEAERE
EMEE stEEREEZETERRIDEA
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

23. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES 23.MBATIZ2E&H

Particulars of the subsidiaries as at 30 June 2013 are RZZB-—Z=ZFRA=ZTHZMBARFE
as follows: W

Place of Nominal value

incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal
Name and operations paid-up share to the Company activities
£ EMAIREELY ERORARRBEE ARAREEESZEAN IEER

2013 2012
—§-=F —B-ZE

Direct  Indirect Direct  Indirect
Ef i ER B

Power Elite Holdings Limifed British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 100% - 100% - Investment holding
ABRIHE 1XTEER REER

Upfront Success Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordlinary US$1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ZBRLEE 12T EER REBR

True Wonder Investments Limited Brifish Virgin Islands  Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
ABRIEE 1ZTEER REBR

SuperB Luck Limited British Virgin Islonds ~ Ordinary USS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
B el 1ETEBR REER

Grand Faith Finance Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
BB 18nEER REBR

Well Best Investment Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
A 1B EER REER

Shine Grond Limited Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - 100%  Investment holding
& TEREER REER

F 3, Annual Report 2012/2013



EHER(ZER)E R 2 A Celebrate International Holdings Limited

110

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013

BR—F—=—fENA=1HIFE

23. PARTICULARS OF SUBSIDIARIES -

23. MBABZEN-&

continued
Place of Nominal value
incorporation of issued and Percentage of equity affributable Principal
Name and operations paid-up share to the Company activities
tH EMAIREELY ERARARRAEE ARRERREZEAL ITER
2013 2012
“E-ZF —E-CE
Direct Indirect  Direct  Indirect
Ef B B% i
Absolute Asia Consulfancy Inc. Vanuatu Ordinary US$1 - 100% - - Investment holding
REHE 1ZTEER REER
Yu Man Holdings Limited Brifish Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary US$1 - 100% - - Investment holding
ZBRZEE 1ZnEER REBR
Yu Man Infemational Food Limifed Hong Kong Ordinary HKS1 - 100% - - Food and beverage
BE 1ETEER ERRHA
Colour Cosmo Holdings Limited British Virgin Islands ~ Ordinary USS1 100% - - - Investment holding
AREIHE 1ZnEER REZR
24. INVENTORIES 4. B
2013 2012
—EB—-=F —E-_F
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHET FET
Finished goods, at cost B B - 63
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND
PREPAYMENTS

25. FE M iR =k R H th FE W 7R 1E LA &
HEfRIA

2013 2012
—E—= —E2-—F
HK$’ 000 HK$” 000
FHET FHExT
Trade receivables FE W BR X 6,273 3,393
Impairment loss on trade FBWERR 2 RERSE
receivables = (2,898)
6,273 495
Other receivables and HihERRIER
prepayments FEATFRIE 1,732 9,481
Impairment loss on other Hih FEWRIE 2 REE R
receivables (522) -
7,483 9,976

The directors consider that the fair values of trade
receivables are not materially different from their
amounts because these amounts have short
maturity period on their inception. The Group’s
tfrading business are mainly on credit basis, the
Group will allow a credit term of 30 days. The
Group seeks to maintenance strict control over it
outstanding receivables. Overdue balances are
regularly reviewed by the directors. The aging
analysis of trade receivables, based on the invoice
date, is as follows:

EERARPRR A FEEASHELE
EXREZR FEAULSSHBMKGE
RESRNIY FAEFHESEBEITER
UEERRET - XEEBSEH TI0EZ
FEH - REBEH D BREAND 2 B
HoBEEHEMNANES  RBEEARE
WERRZRE DM AT

2013 2012

—E-=F —E2-=F

HK$’ 000 HK$* 000

FHET FHET

0 to 90 days OHZE90H 6,273 495
QOver 365 days HBiB365H - 2,898
6,273 3,393

As of 30 June 2013, no trade receivable (2012: nil) RZE—=ZFRA=+H L& (ZZ

was past due but not impaired.

—ZE E)ERERACEBELER
@ o
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B REERAR R

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

25. TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES AND 25.

PREPAYMENTS - continued

P Mg Bl 3ok % L i B T R T LA %
AARE-&

Movement in impairment loss on tfrade receivables: EWERZREREEZE
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-ZF
HK$’ 000 HK$" 000
FHExT FHET
Balance at beginning of year FOHER 2,898 -
Impairment loss recognised SERBERE - 2,898

Eliminated on disposal of HEK B A TR

subsidiaries (2.898) -
Balance at end of year FRiter - 2,898

There was no impairment loss on trade receivables
as at 30 June 2013 (2012: HK$2,898,000).

Age of impaired trade receivables:

RZZB-—ZFXRAZTHEERWERERZ
BEEE (ZF—=5:2,898,000/87T) °

ERE 2 B AR 2 AR R
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-ZF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
TR FHET

Overdue by: BHHE
>365 days BiB365A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS ERAR Y EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

26. FINANCIAL ASSETS AT FAIR VALUE 26 MAFEHEBEBANRZERME
THROUGH PROFIT OR LOSS E
2013 2012
—E-=% —E——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
Equity securities, at fair value BRAEZS  BRAFE
Listed in Hong Kong REBLD 13,287 6,137
Market value of listed securities FthRESHzHE 13,287 6,137
The carrying amounts of the above financial assets riiemEECRKEEDENT :

are classified as follows:

2013 2012
—E—=F —E-ZF
HK$' 000 HK$" 000
TR FHET
Designated af fair value through  EEARAFELES
profit or loss AR 13,287 6,137
The investments included above represent FXEHNZHRERER L TRABZ S B
investments in listed equity securities that offer the B AR EENEBERERBREIR
Group the opportunity for return through dividend ARAFEKRSZMESLOR BEKREL
income and fair value gains. They have no fixed HEEHNHAHELR
maturity or coupon rate.
The fair values of listed securities are based on TS ATFEDNBIEBA ZHREME ©

current quoted prices.
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

27. BANK AND CASH BALANCES

27. RITRIEEH

2013 2012
—E-=f —E-—f
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHT FHBT

Bank and cash balances UTHEETEZ

denominated in: RITRBReERT

Hong Kong dollar BT 908 2,624
United states dollar E - 1,160
908 3,784

28. TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES AND

28. FE 1 Rk B H th FE {4 FRIE LA &

ACCRUED LIABILITIES FEct B &
2013 2012
—B-=f —E-—F
HKS$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FET
Trade payables T IR X 1,193 26

Other payables and HihENRIEREFAE

accrued liabilities 2,785 39,901
3,978 39,927

The aging analysis of frade payables, based on the

date of receipt of goods, is as follows:

BNERTEERER A ZREDMAT

2013 2012

—E—=F —E-=F

HK$’ 000 HK$* 000

THET FHET

0 to 90 days OHZ=90H 1,193 -
Over 365 days ##HiB365H - 26
1,193 26
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30.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES

Major deferred tax liabilities recognised by the
Group are as follows:

29.

B RS ERAR Y EE

BE—F—=fENA=1HIFE

BEBIEERE

AEBER2TRRERBEENT ¢

2013 2012

—E—=F —E-ZF

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FET FET

At beginning of year RED 263 263
Eliminated on disposal of R E M E A B R 8

subsidiaries (263) -

At end of year REHK - 263

At the end of the reporting period, the Group has
no unused tax losses (2012: HK$263,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset
has been recognised due to the unpredictability of
future profit streams.

CONVERTIBLE BONDS

On 27 May 2010, the Company issued convertible
bonds with a principal amount of HK$850 million as
part of the consideration to acquire a subsidiary.
The convertible bonds were denominated in Hong
Kong dollar, unsecured, tfransferrable and interest-
free. The convertible bonds entitled the holders
thereof to convert the convertible bonds, in whole
or in part, into ordinary shares of the Company at
a conversion price of HK$0.25 per share during the
period from the date of issue to 27 May 2016 (the
"Maturity Date”). The Company also has the option
tfo redeem all or any of the outstanding convertible
bonds at any fime prior to the Maturity Date, at par.

30.

RBEBR - AEEXL B (ZF-ZF
263,000 7T) AR B 2 AT I & 18 7 LK 85
RAGEF o B R A FE ORI R AHE R R
B I ERE RN R EE -

o] R i {2 %

R-ZZB-ZFHA=-++LH AQFH
1775 € % %850,000,0007% T 2 o #2 IR &
FoUXNURB-ENBARZHBOR
B aRES B TEE BRI T
BENRRE - ABREZZEBEATRNE
THHREZZ-R"EAAZF+LH(EH
HH ) L HEERER0.258 T2 R EH
ARREFZHBAMHERBEART2E
B o AQT I AREREE B AETE
5 12 10 B () 22 0 o A2 T fef SR (BB 2 AT 4R
RiEZ -
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30. CONVERTIBLE BONDS - continued

On initial recognition, the fair value of the
liability component of the convertible bonds was
calculated using an effective interest rate of
12.92% for an equivalent non-convertible bond.
The equity component of the convertible bonds
was recognised at fair value and was included in
convertible bonds reserve in equity.

The movement of liability component of convertible
bonds is as follows:

NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
RS R B EE

For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

30. ATk % — &

RERERR  TRREF2EGHRH 2
RVPEDREENTARRES 2 BEF
R12.92%:H 5 o AJRRES 2 BRI HIEZ
DNPEBERLFARZPNTRRES M
e

2013 2012
—_EF—= —E-——F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FHET FHET
Balanced at beginning of year FAER 119,587 110,824
Imputed interest expenses HEREHEX 14,245 13,586
Repayment of convertible bond EEATBRRES (10,002) (4.823)
Balanced at end of year FRER 123,830 119,587

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Company
redeemed a principal amount of HK$20,000,000 in
respect of the convertible bonds.

The fair value of the equity component of the
convertible bonds at inception, amounting to
approximately HK$356,280,000, was calculated
using the Black-Scholes model with the major inputs
in the model as follows:

RBE-ZE-—Z=ZFXA=ZTHLEFE &K
N EE fE = A R & 25 #920,000,0005%8
TAREEE -

RRES 2 EDZHRMBENAFE
#) #356,280,0005 7T » J3 BAAR 1 2 — &F
BHHREEEEXAE  RAZEXZ2E
BEEWT :

At 27 May 2010
R-BE-FFRA=-++H

Expected volatility FE B IR
Expected life TEHASEHA
Risk free rate A B A
Expected dividend yield FEHARR B %
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

31. SHARE CAPITAL 31. X

Notes Number of shares Amount
HK$’ 000
£
ik BB EE ThAn

Authorised: BE

Ordinary shares EER
At 1 July 2011, ot HKS0.1 each R=E--£+tB-H BREELIER 10,000,000,000 1,000,000

Share consolidation of 20 ordinary Re&aH0RERAEN1ETL

shares of HK$0.1 each info EERAAIRERER

1 ordinary share of HK$2 each 2B EBR) (i) (9,500,000,000) -
Capital reduction of 1 ordinary HARA (EBRzEE

share of HK$2 each info HERZETERZ

1 share of HK$0.0001 each FMR0.0001E7T) (i) 9,999,500,000,000 -
At 30 June 2012 and WZE-—%xA=1H

30 June 2013, ot HK$0.0001 each R=E-Z4xA=tH"

SREEO.0001E T 10,000,000,000,000 1,000,000
Issued and fully paid: BRARER:
At 1 July 2011, ot HK$0.0001 each W=E--+tf-H>

SRABE0.0001E T 2,137,002,012 213,700
Share consolidation of 20 ordinary BHE 6 (20REREEIETZ

shares of HK$0.1 each info LERAAIREREE

1 ordinary share of HK$2 each 2B EBR) (i) (2,030,151,912) -
Capital reduction of 1 ordinary BB (SRR ABESRIET

share of HK$2 each info BlF 25 /%0.0001:% 7t)

1 share of HK$0.0001 each (ii) - (213,689)
Placing of shares, at HK$0.0001 each BESREEC.0001E T2 KA (iif) 21,000,000 2
At 30 June 2012 and 1 July 2012, RZE-ZEXA=tHR

at HK$0.0001 each “E-ZELA-R

SRAMB0.0001E T 127,850,100 13
Right issue of shares, at HK$0.0001 each S REE0.000158 70 2 K 13 HI AL A% (iv) 639,250,500 64
At 30 June 2013, af HK$0.0001 each RZB-ZEXA=1AH

BIREEC.0001E T 767,100,600 77
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E_E-CZFEXA=tHILFE

31. SHARE CAPITAL - continued

Note:

@

@i

(iii)

@v)

In July 2011, the Company proposed a share
consolidation of every 20 issued and unissued
shares of HK$0.1 each into 1 consolidated share of
HK$2.00 each. As approved by shareholders at the
extraordinary general meeting held on 22 August
2011, the share consolidation became effective on 23
August 2011.

In July 2011, the Company proposed a capital
reduction of the par value of each issued ordinary
share from HK$2.00 to HK$0.0001 by cancelling the
paid up capital to the extent of HK$1.9999 on each
issued ordinary share. Immediately following the
aforesaid capital reduction, each of the authorized
but unissued shares of HK$2.00 each is sub-divided
info 20,000 unissued shares of HK$0.0001. Upon
receipt of the order granted by the Grand Court of the
Cayman Islands and other relevant documents duly
filed and registered with the Registrar of Companies
in the Cayman Islands, the capital reduction and the
share subdivision became effective on 20 December
2011.

In January 2012, the Company entered into a
placing agreement with a placing agent for placing
an aggregate of 21,000,000 shares to not less than
6 independent placees at a price of HK$0.29 per
placing share. The net proceed received from the
placing was HK$5,759,000. The placing was completed
in January 2012.

In May 2012, the Company proposed a rights issue
on the basis of five rights shares for every one
consolidated share held. In July 2012, 639,250,500
rights shares were allotted and issued to the qualifying
shareholders at a subscription price of HK$0.138 per
rights share. The rights shares rank pari passu in all
respects with the existing shares of the Company. The
rights issue was approved by shareholders on 18 June
2012 and completed in July 2012.
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REZZB——FLtA ARARAEFETR
BEH BE0REREECIBTZE
BORKRBITROEHR/IREE2.00E
TRZEVHRG BRRER=-Z——FNA
T+ HABTZRREIRE LHER
Badt MRHEHER=Z——FNA
—t+=H%%-

R-E-——5tA ALFERETHH
BRA - E - BBRERECHITERRZ
EHERAPEHE 0098 BREH#
TERRZEEHER2.00BTHRES
%0.00018 T - B8 EHMEIRRA®R &
IREE2.008 T 2 EEERBITRGIFA
#320,000/R B R E{E0.0001 8 T Z REEIT
Bip - RESHERERNER 2BESUR
EEAEEXHEMEHE QA RAEMER
REXFERERE  BIBRAR RO F
HER-E-——F+-A-tHEEXK-

R-ZB-ZF-A FAORAHEHERERE
AABEWHSE BREREER7M0.292
ERAFIRANEBLIRBARESH
21,000,000/ 213 - BEEFTIERIBFESD
5,759,000 T - L EEEER=-F—=
F-RATEH -

R-ZZB-ZFHA AraAEZIHEK
EEABHE-REOHRM 7T EE R
IRHERRD R-ZF-—Z-F+tA -
639,250,500 H R R 6 B Z B R KRR
70138 BT RBERMBRBETTFRE
BRR - HBRROVERSTHEART 2R
ERNEZEERSHA - HRR-FT—=F
RATNBERRMEIR-_ZT——F&
B -
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

For the year ended 30 June 2013

32. RESERVES

The amounts of the Group’'s reserves and

movements therein are presented

in the

consolidated statement of comprehensive income

and consolidated statement of changes in equity.

Nature and purpose of reserves

M

(i

(iii)

Share premium

Under the Companies Law of the Cayman
Islands, the funds in the share premium
account of the Company are distributable to
the shareholders of the Company provided
that immediately following the dafe on which
the dividend is proposed to be distributed, the
Company will be in a position to pay off its
debts as they fall due in the ordinary course of
business.

Capital reserve

Capital reserve arisen from the Group’s
reorganisation on 27 February 2002 and
represented the excess of the combined net
assefs of the subsidiaries acquired over the
nominal value of the Company’s issued shares.

Convertible bonds reserve

On 27 May 2010, the Company issued six years
zero-coupon Hong Kong dollar convertible
bonds, due on 27 May 2016 ("The Bonds"), for
a principal amount of HK$850,000,000 which
was part of the consideration for the acquisition
of a subsidiary. The Bonds are convertible, at
the option of bondholders intfo ordinary shares
of HK$0.10 each of the Company at an initial
conversion price of HKS$0.25 per share, at any
fime from 27 May 2010 up fo and including 27
May 2016.

B RS ERAR Y EE

BE—F—=fENA=1HIFE

32. ke

FEERBEERZBENGSEE NS
RRGEEDZHREY -

REZHEEREN
0 BOZE

()

(i)

RBEFASEHSAREZRE » A2 H
BROEERAZESTDIRTAAT
RER - MEEERFREBE - AQF
AERNIEEERERTIH 2B
7 o

BX#E

EXBBERE-TE-F-A-T LR
ZAEBEAMES  RRAWREZ
MELARNEHEEFERBART
SBRTROzEBEZH -

B2 IR & 35 1A 1

—E-ZEFHA=TLH AAH
TARFHzZERBTUREKRE
CRZE-RERAZ+EHEH
([M&% 1) - A€ %8 A850,000,000/%8
7T BRAUREE — R B A R ZZBH R
B -EBFEFEATR=-Z—ZFHA
“t+tHBRE-E-—R"FRA=-Tt
B(E2E%8) LHEREmMEFRE
BEZRSR0258B T2 AL BBES
BEFERAERATEREMEC.I10ET
ZEBR -
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32. RESERVES - continued

Nature and purpose of reserves - continued
(iii)y Convertible bonds reserve - continued

The Bonds contain two components, a liability
and an equity element. The liability component
is carried as a non-current liability at amortised
cost basis until extinguished on conversion or
redemption. The equity element is presented in
equity as “"Convertible bonds reserve”.

(iv) Share option reserve

The share option reserve represents the fair
value of the actual or estimated number
of unexercised share options granted to
employees of the Group recognised in
accordance with the accounting policy
adopted for equity-seftled share-based
payments in note 4(r).

(v) Foreign currency franslation reserve

The foreign currency franslation reserve
comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the franslation of the financial
statements of foreign operations. The reserve is
dealt with in accordance with the accounting
policies set out in note 4(d).

33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

The Company adopted a share option ("Options”)
scheme (the "Scheme”) on 20 November 2012 for
the purpose of providing incentives and rewards to
the eligible participants who, in the sole discretion
of the Board, have contributed or may contribute to
the Group.
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS - continued

Under the Scheme, the maximum number of
unexercised Options currently permitted to be
granted under the Scheme is an amount equivalent
fo, upon their exercise, 10% of the shares of the
Company in issue as af the date of the approval
of the Scheme or the date of the general meeting
for refreshing the 10% limit under the Scheme. The
limit on the number of shares which may be issued
upon exercise of all outstanding Options granted
under the Scheme must not exceed 30% of the
shares of the Company in issue from time to time.
The maximum number of shares issuable under the
Scheme to each eligible participant in the Scheme
within any 12-month period is limited to 1% of the
number of shares of the Company in issue at any

fime.

The offer of a grant of the Options may be accepted
in writing within 21 days from the date of the offer,
upon payment of a nominal consideration of HKS$1
in fotal by the grantee. The exercise period of the
Options granted is determined by the Board and
shall not be more than ten years from the date of
the grant of the Options. The Scheme does not
require a minimum period for which the Opftions
must be held nor a performance target which must
be achieved before the Options can be exercised.

The subscription price will be determined by the
Board, but may not be less than the highest of (i)
the closing price of shares on the Stock Exchange
on the date of grant of the Options; (ii) the
average of the closing prices of the Company’s
shares on the Stock Exchange for the five tfrading
days immediately preceding the date of grant
of the Options; and (iii) the nominal value of the
Company’s shares on the date of offer.

B URBAEREZAR-&

RIBETE - BE - REA ST FREM
RTEZBREZESHE  HER(E
HETRER) A5 8E B RNERTE210%
RILECRRAEEBADASBHITRND
Z10% ° EATE AT A RIS &R B Wi R
TEZBRESAHTZRDEERE
TEBBARNRTREDBITRMDZ30% -
FERNCERERSEEMEMI2MEAR
HARBITETERTROZESHES
TERBAQTEMEHRESETROBE 2
1%

BEYBRECER THRREZEZAHE
Q1B NHAEARAINRBERESLER
BUEEEAER -CREZBREZT
EHHESSET  HRERHBREZ
RERBBBTF FALBREARH
BRECRENR  TERERBEREE
THEAREIRRER -

RBEESHESSET  EFSEROR
DRREHERES B EBXMZWHE
(DARRARMDRBEREBRERBA
FEXZBEEBIMZFHRTE: &
(IRRE2HPA L ARDZEHE (LRSS
ERE) -
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33. SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS - continued  33. I BERZ 3% —4&
Details of movements in the Options held by eligible EERSHEFBEZBREZEBFEN
participants are as follows: T
2013
—B-=%

Adjustment
pursuant Lapsed/
Granted tothe  cancelled Exercised Exercise
Date of Exercise  Outstanding during  right issue during during  Outstanding period of
grant Price  at1/7/2012 the year (Note) the year the year af 30/6/2013 options
RZ%-Zf RELR R-%-zf
ke tA-H FEEE  ERAR/ AB=1R
REAH B HATE EREH (B3t) it ERfik HATE BRETRE
Eligible participants
RERSEE 2/2/201 320 594,000 - 71,874 (332,937) - 332937 2/2/2011 1o
(Note) (HzE) 1/2/2016
2012
—E——F
Lapsed/
Granted cancelled Exercised Exercise
Date of Exercise  Outstanding during Share during during  Outstanding period of
grant Price  at1/7/2012 the year consolidation the year the year at 30/6/2012 options
R=B--F R=%-Zf%
ke tA-H EREH/ ~AZTH
BB B MATE  ERRE BRe&H H# FRiTE HATE BREGES
Eligible participants 2/2/201 36 17,800,000 - (16,910,000) (296,000) - 504,000  2/2/2011to
RERSEE 1/2/2018
Note: Pt -

As a result of the right issue completed on 13 July 2012, the
exercise price and the number of share options outstanding
as at 1 July 2012 were subsequently adjusted to HK$3.21
and 665,874 respectively.

At 30 June 2013, the number of shares in respect
of which Options had been granted and remained
outstanding under the scheme was 0.04% (2012:
0.46%) of the shares of the Company in issue at that
date.
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EHZE=—F—=#F F=1HIFE

MAJOR NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year ended 30 June 2013, the Group
incurred finance costs on convertible bonds of
approximately HK$14,245,000 (2012: HK$13,586,000).

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As at 30 June 2013, the Group and the Company
did not have any significant contingent liabilities
(2012: nil).

LEASE COMMITMENTS

At 30 June 2013, the total future minimum lease
payments under non-cancellable operating leases
are payable as follows:

34.

35.

36.

FTEHREXSH
RBE-Z—=Z=8XA=+BLE%=E

E AEEELETRRESZBMEN
N#K14,245,0008 T (=B — ZF :
13,586,000% 7T) °

HAEE
RIBE—Z=ZFAA=1+H AEERAEARD

AN EEFAEARIREB(ZT—ZF:
) o

HERiE

MRIBE—Z=ZFXNA=1+H BETUHHEEL
EHERNZARZERERELENT

2013 2012

—E—-=F —E-—_F

HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000

FERT FET

Within one year —FR 2,830 2,383
In the second to fifth years B_FERF

inclusive (BIEEEWMF) 6,191 6,511

9.021 8,894

Operating lease payments represent rentals payable
by the Group for certain of its offices. Leases are
negotiated for an average term of two fo four years
and rentals are fixed over the lease terms and do
not include contingent rentals.

REHERBRFEBRNETHLIEL
HE HMBEEFHLA-_Z0F  Hirl
Ef8 . BABEEIAES -
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For the year ended 30 June 2013 EZ=—F—=FNF=1HIFE

37. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 37.FAEANLERS
Compensation of Directors and key management EFEERTEETEABZHMN
personnel
2013 2012
—8-=% —E-CfF
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FEx FHET
Short-term benefits EHRER 2,158 3,535
Post-employment benefits BBEERN = -
2,158 3,535
Transactions with other related parties HEMBAEALTZES
Save as disclosed elsewhere in the consolidated MREESHMBBRREMBOTIFEEN K
financial statements, the Group had not entered EETEITIEMERBEALRS -

info any material related party transactions.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
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For the year ended 30 June 2013

38. FINANCIAL INFORMATION OF THE

38. KA ZMBEH

BE—F—=fENA=1HIFE

COMPANY
2013 2012
—E—=F —E-—F
HK$’ 000 HK$’ 000
FERT FBT
Non-current assets kRBEE
Property, plant and equipment ME--BERRE - -
Investments in subsidiaries RMBRARZERE 4,000 4,000
4,000 4,000
Current assets REEE
Prepayments, deposits and EARE - EEeR
other receivables H i fE WL FRIE 99 8,213
Due from subsidiaries il NG E 87.414 1,086,319
Bank and cash balances ROTRB2&ERE 18 1,070
87,531 1,095,602
Current liabilities REEE
Trade payable FEAFBR X 763 -
Other payables Hfh S FRIE = 4,937
Accrued charges ST 2,683 -
3,446 4,937
Net current assets REBEEZFE 84,085 1,090,665
Total assets less current liabilities #EERAREBEE 88,085 1,094,665
Non-current liabilities kRBEE
Convertible bonds BB ES 123,143 119,587
NET (LIABILITIES) /ASSETS (afE) AETSHE (35.058) 975,078
Capital and reserves B
Share capitall B 77 13
Reserves #E (35,135) 975,065
TOTAL EQUITY wmRER (35.058) 975,078
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39. COMPARATIVE FIGURES

As a result of the disposal of the discontinued
operations as disclosed in note 9, comparative
figures have been re-presented to conform with the
disclosure requirements of HKFRS 5 “Non-Current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontfinued Operations”.

40. APPROVAL OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The consolidated financial statements were
approved and authorised for issue by the Board on
29 August 2013.
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBERME

Year ended 30 June
BEAAZTALEE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009
E-Zf  ZE-Zf ZE--f ZEZ-ZF CZEZNE
HK$' 000 HKS$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000 HK$' 000
TER TER FiEn TEr TER
(Re-presented)
(BEH25)

Revenue 6 20,912 1,360 13,771 3,780 125,095
Cost of sales HERK (20,158) (1,264) (6.293) (3.763) (98,975)
Gross Profit eS| 754 96 7,478 17 26,120
Other revenue Htn s 3,003 4 173 1,207 1,140
Selling expenses HERX - - (5,781) - -
Administrative expenses AREx (19.612) (15,387) (56,507) (38,148) (53,846)
Other operation expenses HEhEEm% (2,540) (4,726) - - -
Finance costs BEAA (14,245) (13,590) (61,521) (24,969) (42,438)

Loss on disposal of HE-BRENAZER
a associate - - - - )
Share of profit of an associate  FEfE — B EE A 7EA 98 - - - 124

Share of loss of a jointly EE-BREEHEEZ
controlled entity BE - - (18) - -
Loss before taxation BHAEE (32.542) (33573)  (116,176) (61,893) (68,907
Income tax FrEH - - - - (1,485)

Loss for the year from
continuing operations

(Loss)/Profit for the year from
discontinued operations

(Loss)/Profit for the year

RESEXBZAEERE
(32,542) (33,573) - - -

BALERZREE
(B8) /%A (8.078)  (1,016572) 20,738 190,979 -
AEE (BR) /RF (40,620)  (1,050,145) (95,438) 129,086 (70,392)
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FINANCIAL SUMMARY
MBERBE

Year ended 30 June
BEAAZTAHLEE

2013 2012 2011 2010 2009

“$-=f -®-=§ <-¥--F C$-3F CTENF

HK$' 000 HKS' 000 HK$' 000 HK$" 000 HK$' 000

TR 7 7 57 TR

Total assets HER 72,690 72,731 1,110,742 996,231 387,224
Total liabilities meE (127,808) (159.777) (148,172) (375,304) (473,953)

(55,118) (87.046) 962,570 620,927 (86.729)

Equity atfributable to owners ANAER AEL#ES
of the Company (55,118) (89.466) 960,113 603,289 (101,784)
Non-controlling inferests FERER - 2,420 2,457 17,638 15,055
(55,118) (87.046) 962,570 620,927 (86.729)
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